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April 3,2023

Mr. Andrew L. Maurey, Director
Division of Accounting & Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Maurey:
Unbound original and three copies of our 2022 Florida Public Service Commission Annual Report are enclosed.
Also enclosed are NextEra Energy, Inc.'s 2022 Form 10-K as filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission

and NextEra Energy, Inc.'s 2022 Annual Report to Stockholders.

Sincetely,

M 3—#2/

Keith Ferguson

Controller
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s Deloitte & Touche LLP
e OI e Certified Public Accountants
D Suite 200

1800 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL. 33431-6386
USA

Tel: +1 561 962 7700
Fax: +1 561 962 7750
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT www.deloitte.com

Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc.
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FLL

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Florida City Gas ("Florida City
Gas" or the "Company"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Florida Power & Light Company, which comprise the
balance sheet — regulatory basis as of December 31, 2022, and the related statements of income — regulatory basis,
retained earnings — regulatory basis, and cash flows — regulatory basis, for the year then ended, included on pages
10 through 18 of the Company’s Annual Report of Natural Gas Utilities, and the related notes to the financial
statements (the “financial statements™).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the assets, liabilities,
and proprietary capital of the Company as of December 31, 2022, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company, and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for
another purpose. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Management is also responsible for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Restriction on Use

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the members and management of the Company and for
filing with the Florida Public Service Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Delte LT rudhe cor

March 31, 2023
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

VL.

VIl

VIl

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A.).
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A,

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Mcf) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree

with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page that is not applicable to the respondent, enter the words "Not Applicable” on the particular page.

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental
statement to the page being supplemented on 8 1/2 by 11 inch paper. Provide the appropriate identification infor-
mation on the supplemental page, including the title of the page and the page number. Do not change the page
numbers.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

Wherever schedule pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
different figures were used.

Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia and a temperature base of 60° F.

DEFINITIONS

Btu per cubic foot - The total heating value expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60° F

if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32° F,

and under standard gravitational force (980.665 cm per sec. ) with air of the same temperature and pressure
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total
heating value.)

Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

Page i




ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

02 Year of Report
December 31, 2022

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL 33408

05 Name of Contact Person

Keith Ferguson

06 Title of Contact Person

Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL 33408

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code

(561) 694-3428

09 Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2023

ATTESTATION

| certify that | am the responsible accounting officer of

PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS;

that i have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the

period from January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022, inclusive.

| also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the

appropriate forms included in this report.

| am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his or her official duty shall be guilty of a

misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in

S.775.082 and S. 775.083.

March 31. 2023 7452%, —}42/

Date Signature
Keith Ferguson Controller
Name Title
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

For the Year Ended

D/B/AFLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Title of Schedule Page No. Title of Schedule Page No.
(a) (b) (a) (b)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Information 3 Gas QOperating Revenues 46-47
Control Over Respondent 4 Residential and Commercial Space Heating Customers 48
Corporations Controlled By Respondent 5 Interruptible, Off Peak, and Firm Sales to Distribution
Officers 4] System Industrial Customers 48
Directors 7 Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 49-51
Security Holders and Voting Powers 8 Number of Gas Department Employees 51
Important Changes During the Year 9 Gas Purchases 52
Comparative Balance Sheet 10-11 Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit 53
Statement of Income for the Year 12-14 Other Gas Supply Expenses 54
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 15-16 Miscellaneous General Expenses - Gas 54
Statement of Cash Flows 17-18 Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 55
Notes to Financial Statements 19 Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and =y
Interest Charges Accounts 56
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 57
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES Regulatory Commission Expenses 58-59
Charges for Qutside Prof. and Other Consultative Services 60
(Assets And Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accum. Prov. for <N
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 20-21
Gas Plant in Service 22-24
Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 25-27
Construction Work in Progress - Gas 28
Construction Qverheads - Gas 29
Construction Qverhead Procedure 30
Accum. Prov. for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 31
Prepayments 32
Extraordinary Property Losses 32
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 32 REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE
Other Regulatory Assets 33
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 34 Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues - -
Accum, Deferred Income Taxes 35 Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 61
(Liabilities and Other Credits)
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability
for Conversion Premium on Capital Stack,
and Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities
Refunded or Retired During the Year 36
Long-Term Debt 37 DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY
Unamortized Debt Exp., Premium and Discount
on Long-Term Debt 38 Corporate Structure 62
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 39 New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 63
Reconciliation of Reported Net income with Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $25,000 64
Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes 40 Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 65
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 41 Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 66
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 42 Employee Transfers 67
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 43
Qther Deferred Credits 43
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 44
Other Regulatory Liabilities 45
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the
general corpaorate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from that
where the general corporate books are kept.

Keith Fergusaon, Controller
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated
under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date
organized.

New Jersey - January 29, 1969

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee,
(b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and
(d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4, State the type of utility and nonutility services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent
operated.

Pivatal Utility Holdings, Inc. (Pivotal Utility) d/b/a Florida City Gas (the Company) engages in the sale and distribution of natural gas to
approximately 118 thousand customers in Florida’s Miami-Dade, Brevard, St. Lucie and Indian River counties.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal
accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1)  YES ...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X NO
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or trustee (s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust
combination of such organizations jointly held control over the was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation 2. If the above required information is available from the SEC
or arganization, manner in which control was held, and extent of 10K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form
control. If control was in a holding company organization, show (i.e. year and company title) may be listed provided the fiscal
the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

organization. If control was held by a trustee (s), state name of

Florida Power & Light Company, is the sole holder of the common stock of the respondent. Florida Power & Light Company is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of NextEra Energy Inc.
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests,
and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior 4. If the above required information is available from the SEC

to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting (i.e. year and company title) may be listed in column (a) provided
rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are

held, naming any intermediaries involved. compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control or direct action without the consent of the other, as
control. where the voting control is equally divided between two holders,
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control
interposition of an intermediary. may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition more parties who together have contral within the meaning of the
of an intermediary which exercises direct control. definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts,
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.
Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) (c) (d)

Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. does not control, directly or indirectly, any corparation, business trust, or similar organization,
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/AFLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

OFFICERS

_December 31, 2022

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive
officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of
arespondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice
president in charge of a principal business unit, division or func-
tion (such as sales, administration or finance), and any other
person who performs similar policymaking functions.

2. If achange was made during the year in the incumbent of

any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a copy of
item 4 of Regulation S - K (identified as this page). The
substituted page(s) should be the same size as this page.

Line Title Name of Officer Salary for Year
No. (a) (b) (c)

1 President Sam A. Forrest Q)

2 President @ Manuel B. Miranda m

3 Vice President, Finance Robert E. Barrett Jr. a

4 Vice President & Corporate Secretary Scott W. Seeley @

5 Treasurer Paul I. Cutler o

18 " Such officers were compensaled by an affiliate of the halding comgany not the Respondenl.
19 "* Manuel B. Miranda replaced Sam A. Forrest on March 1, 2022

20 ® Robert E. Barrett Jr. retired on January 10, 2022.
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Name of Respondent Far the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
DIRECTORS
1. Report below the information called for concerning each 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an
director of the respondent who held office at any time during the asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by
year. Include in column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors a double asterisk.
who are officers of the respondent.
No. of
Directors
Meetings Fees During
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address During Yr. Year
{a) (b) (c) (d)

Sam A. Forrest 700 Universe Bivd N/A® None
President, Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. Juno Beach, FL 33408
Manuel B. Miranda ™ 700 Universe Blvd N/AC None
President, Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. Juno Beach, FL 33408

) All actions are taken by written consent of the sole Director,
*) Manuel B. Miranda replaced Sam A. Forrest on March 1, 2022,
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/AFLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the
respondents who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or
compilation of the list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end
of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state
the number of votes which each would have had the right to cast on that
date if a meeting were in order. If any such holder held in trust, give

in a footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.)
duration of the trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the
trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
complied within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the
previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security
holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security
holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show
in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10
security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a sup-
plemental statement of circumstances whereby such security became
vested with voting rights and

give others important particulars (details) concerning the

vating rights of such security. State whether voting rights

are actual or contingent: if contingent, describe the contingency.
3. If any class or issue of security has any special

privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,

or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefly in a footnote.

4, Fumnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for

others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating
to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the
amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased
by any officer, director, associated company, or any of the

ten largest security halders. This instruction is inapplicable

to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all

of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public
where the options, warrants or rights were issued on a

prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock
book prior to the end year, and state the purpose
of such closing:

3. Give the date and
place of such meeting.

2. State the total number of votes cast at the
latest general meeting prior to the end of year
for the election of directors of the respondents
and number of such votes cast by proxy.

Total:
By Proxy:

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date):

Line Total Common Preferred
No. Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Votes Stock Stock Qther
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e)
TOTAL votes of all voting securities 12,807,111 12,807,111
TOTAL number of security halders 1 1
TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 12,807,111 12,807,111
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and

statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other

inquires. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none" "not applicable," parties to any such arrangements etc.

or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given 6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the

elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it performance by another of any agreement or obligation, including

appears. ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not [ater than one

1. Changes in and important information to franchise rights: year after date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was

Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the assumed and amount of the obligation. Give reference to Commission

franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of authorization if any was required.

cansideration, state that fact. 7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
consolidation with other companies: Give name of companies involved, parti- 8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage
culars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the scale changes during the year.

transaction, and reference to Commission authorization. 9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give brief description proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results

of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and reference to of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries 10. State briefly the status of any materially important transactions of
called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer
Commission. director, security holder reported on page 8, voting trustee, associated

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in
have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, which any such person had a material interest.

lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State name 11. Estimate increase or decrease in annual revenues due to important
of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. rate changes: State effective rate and approximate amount of increase or
5. Important extension ar reduction of transmission or distribution system: decrease from each revenue classification. State the number of customers
State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or ceased affected.

give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also 12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent

the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual ~ company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are applicable in
revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state  every respect and furnish the data required by instruction 1 to 11 above,
major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, such notes may be attached to this page.

1. In 2022, FCG renewed franchise agreements for a 30 year term with the municipalities listed below:

City of Miramar: the franchise fee was reduced from 7% to 6%

City of North Miami Beach: the franchise fee was reduced from 7% to 6%
City of West Miami: the franchise fee was reduced from 10% to 6%

City of North Miami: renewed at the existing rate of 6%

2. None
3. None

4. None

5. None
6. None
7. None
8. None

9. Florida City Gas is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. The ultimate outcome of such pending or
potential pending litigation cannot be predicted at this time; however, management does not anticipate that the ultimate liabilities, if any, arising from such
claims and legal actions would have a material effect on the Florida City Gas' financial statements.

10. None
11. N/A - the only rate changes relate to the annual clause rate adjustments.

12. N/A
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (€) (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 Utility Plant (101-108, 114) 20-21 555,019,732 582,702,336

3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 20-21 31,968,305 72,377,560

4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 586,988,037 655,079,896

5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. & Acg. Adj. (108, 111, 115) 20-21 201,209,134 212,971,915

6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 385,778,903 442,107,981

7 Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 19 — —

8 Gas Stored (117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4) — — —

9 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
10 Nonutility Property (121) — — —
11 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) — — —
12 Investments in Associated Companies (123) — — —
13 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) — — —
14 Other Investments (124) — — —
15 Special Funds (125-128) — 54,345 —
16 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 10 through 15) 54,345 —
17 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
18 Cash (131) — 2,137,043 2,334,732
19 Special Deposits (132-134) — — —
20 Warking Funds (135) — — —
21 Temporary Cash Investments (136) — 4,929,690 3,460,976
22 Noles Recalvable (141) — — —
23 Custemer Accounts Receivable (142) — 8,238,450 9,335,860
24 Other Accounts Receivable (143) — 109,503 147,522
25 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) — 793,103 610,127
26 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) — = —
27 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies {146) — — 141,968
28 Fuel Stock (151) — — —
29 Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) — — —
30 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) {153) — — —
31 Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) —_ 13,727 13,727
32 Merchandise (155) — — —
33 Other Material and Supplies (156) — — —
34 Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) — — —
35 Gas Stored Undgrd. & Lig. Nat. Gas Stored (164.1-164.3) — 440,505 581,576
36 Prepayments (165) 32 11,390,778 11,407,455
37 Advances for Gas (166-167) — —_ —
38 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) — — —
39 Rents Receivable (172) — — —
40 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) — 5,771,468 6,775,542
41 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) — — —
42 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 18 through 41) 32,238,061 33,589,231
43 DEFERRED DEBITS
44 Unamoartized Debt Expense (181) — — —
45 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 32 — —
46 Unrecavered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 32 — —
47 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 33 11,312,883 12,148,707
48 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) — — —
49 Clearing Accounts (184) — — —
50 Temporary Facilities (185) — — —
51 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 34 3,106,032 9,258,156
52 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant. (187) — — —
53 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) — — —
54 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) — 424,408 270,078
55 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 35 5,770,954 5,485,595
56 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) — — —
57 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 44 through 56) 20,614,277 27,162,536
58 TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 8, 7, 8, 16, 42, 57) 438,685,586 502,859,748
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Name af Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock (201, 202, 203, 205, 2086, 207) — — —
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) — — —
4 Qther Paid-In Capital (208-211) & Accounts 212, 213, 214 — 151,380,644 176,080,644
5 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 15-18 6,225,454 19,626,629
6 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 15-16 — —
7 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) — — —
8 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 through 7) 157,606,098 195,707,273
9 LONG-TERM DEBT
10 Bonds (221) 37 — —
11 {Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 37 — —
12 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 37 170,625,000 176,150,000
13 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 37 — —
14 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 38 — —
15 {Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr. (228) 38 — —
16 TOTAL Lang-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 10 through 15) 170,625,000 176,150,000
17 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
18 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) — — —
19 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) — 147,915 205,415
20 Accumulated Provisian for Injuries and Damages (228.2) — 76,000 76,000
21 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) — 11,000 11,000
22 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) — — -—
23 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) — — —
24 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 18 through 23) 234,915 292,415
25 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
26 Notes Payable (231) — — —
27 Accounts Payable (232) — 10,324,044 20,107,676
28 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) — 24,375,000 25,150,000
29 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) — 2,738,003 7,234,027
30 Customer Deposits (235) — 3,820,142 4,390,620
31 Taxes Accrued (236) 41 4,730,694 4,080,608
32 Interest Accrued (237) — 81,688 101,113
33 Dividends Declared (238) — — —
34 Matured Long-Term Dsbt (239) — — —
35 Matured Interest (240) — — —
36 Tax Collections Payable (241) — 496,004 682,178
37 Miscellaneous Cumrent and Accrued Liabilities (242) 43 2,528,937 6,958,934
38 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) — — —
39
40 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 26 through 39) 49,094,512 68,705,156
41 DEFERRED CREDITS
42 Customer Advances for Construction {252) — — —
43 Other Deferred Credits (253) 43 20,066 30,000
44 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 45 22,286,214 21,892,782
45 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 42 — —
46 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) — — —
47 Unamartized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 39 — —
48 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {281-283) 44 38,818,781 40,082,122
49 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 42 through 48) 61,125,061 62,004,904
50
51 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 8, 16, 24,
52 40 and 49) 438,685,586 502,859,748
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/AFLLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1. Report amounts for Accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility
column (i,k,m,o} in a similar manner to a utility department.
Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 through 24 as appropriate.
Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in Account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the same manner as Accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9,10 for Natural Gas companies
using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use page 19 for important notes regarding the statement
of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations on page 19 concerning

unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such
that refunds of a material amount may need to be made to the
utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to
the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an expla-
nation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to
retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations on page 19 concerning sig-
nificant amounts of any refunds made or received during the
year resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affecting

Ref.
Page Total Total
Line Account No. Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) () (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 4647 115,015,671 109,890,433
3 | Operating Expenses
4| Operation Expenses (401) 48-51 62,350,706 53,730,505
5| Maintenance Expenses (402) 49-51 1,199,776 1,151,586
6| Depreciation Expense (403) 59 15,093,754 14,375,143
7| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 59 1,143,183 931,576
8| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 59 721,894 721,894
9| Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and — —
Regulatory Study Costs (407.1) - —_ —
10| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407.2) - — —
11| Regulatory Debits (407.3) - 640,043 7,313,768
12| (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) - — 113,767
13| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 41 10,285,330 9,054,448
14| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 41 2,688,929 3,237,805
15 - Other (409.1) 41 465,471 365,930
16| Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) 35, 44 15,257,893 16,184,491
17| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.(411.1) 35,44 14,556,783 15,753,365
18| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 42 —_ —
19| (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) - — —
20| Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) - —_— —
21| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) - — —
22| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) - — —
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4 - 22) 95,290,196 91,200,014
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of line 2 less 23) 19,725,475 18,690,419
(Carry forward ta page 14, line 25)
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Name of Respondent

PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued)

revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas pur-
chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to
balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the repart to stockholders
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may

be attached at page 19.

8. Enter on page 19 a concise explanation of only
those changes in accounting methods made during the year
which had an effect on net incame, including the basis of

allocations and apportionments from those used in the pre-
ceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such

changes.

9. Explain in a foatnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional
utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 22, and report the information in the blank
space on page 19 or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY - WATER

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Line
(e) (f) (@) (h) (i) () No.
1

115,015,671 109,890,433 2
3

62,350,706 53,730,505 4
1,199,776 1,151,586 5
15,093,754 14,375,143 6
1,143,183 931,576 7
721,894 721,894 8

— — 9

— — 10

640,043 7,313,768 11

— 113,767 12
10,285,330 9,054,448 13
2,688,929 3,237,805 14
465,471 365,930 15
15,257,893 16,184,491 16
14,556,783 15,753,365 17
— - 18

— — 19

— — 20

— — 21

— — 22
95,290,196 91,200,014 23
19,725,475 18,690,419 24
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

For the Year Ended

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued)
Ref. TOTAL
Line Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)

25| Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 12) 19,725,475 18,690,419
26 Other Income and Deductions
27| Other Income
28 Nonutility Operating Income
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) - — —
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Cantract Work (416) - — —
31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) - — —
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) - — —
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) - — —
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 15-18 — —
35 Interest and Dividend Income {(419) - 34,600 253
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) - — —
37 Miscellaneous Nonaoperating Income (421) - — =
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) - — —
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 through 38) 34,600 253
40| Other Income Deductions
41 Loss on Dispaosition of Property (421.2) - — —
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 80 — —
43 Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 60 (85,000) (45)
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 through 43) (85,000) (45)
45| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 41 — —
47 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 41 10,002 (263)
48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 41 2,772 1,041
49 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 35, 44 — —
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2) 35, 44 — —
51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) - — —
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) - o —
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Enter Total of 46 through 52) 12,774 778
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39,44,53) (37,626) 986
55 Interest Charges
56 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) - — —
57| Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 38 — o
58| Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) - 154,330 154,330
59| (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) 38 — —
60| (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) - — —
61 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 60 6,106,598 3,876,575
62| Other Interest Expense (431) 60 25,746 98,890
63| (Less)Allow. for Borrowed Funds Used During Const.-Cr. (432) - — —
64 Net interest Charges (Total of lines 56 through 63) 6,286,674 4,129,795
65 Income Before Extraordinary Iltems (Enter Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) 13,401,175 14,561,610
66 Extraordinary ltems
67| Extraordinary Income (434) - — —
68| (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) - — —
69 Net Extraordinary ltems (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68) — —
70| Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) 41 — —
71 Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of line 69 less line 70) — —
72| NetIncome (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) 13,401,175 14,561,610
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un-
distributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden-
tified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Ac-
counts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary
account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or
appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings,
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained ear-
nings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital
stock.

6. Show separately the state and federal income tax ef-
fect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservations or ap-
propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals
eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
applicable to this statement attach them at page 19.

Contra
Primary
Account
Line Item Affected Amount
No. (@) (b) (€)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 Balance - Beginning of Year 6,A225,454
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
3 |Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439);
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
6 Credit:
7 Credit:
8 Credit:
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 4 through 8) —
10 Debit:
11 Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 10 through 14) —
16 |Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 13,401,175
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
18
19
20
21 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
22 (Enter Total of lines 18 through 20) —
23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24
25
26
27
28 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
29 (Enter Total of lines 24 through 27) —
30 |Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)
31 Dividends Declared —
32
33
34
35 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)
36 (Enter Total of lines 31 through 34) —
37 |Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
38 |Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) 19,626,629
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

For the Year Ended

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS (Continued)
Line ltem Amount
No. (a) (b)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) —
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - Amortization, Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained eamings, as of the
end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project
licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual
credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.
46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines 45 & 46) -
48 TOTAL Retained Eamings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter Total of lines 38 and 47) 19,626,629
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)
49 |Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 Other Changes (Explain)
53 |Balance - End of year —
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the
respondent's annual stockholders report are applicable
to this statement, such notes should be attached to
page 19. Information about noncash investing and
financing activities should be provided on page 19.

3. Operating Activities - Other: include gains and losses
pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses
pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 19 the amounts
of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and income

Provide also on page 19 a reconciliation between "Cash taxes paid.
and Cash Equivalents at end of Year" with related amounts
on the balance sheet.
2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
1| Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
2 Net Income (Line 72(c) on page 14) 13,401,175
3 Non-Cash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 15,093,754
5 Amortization of (Specify)
6a Amortization of Utility Plant 1,143,183
6b Amartization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments 721,894
7 Amartization of Regulatory Debits/Credits 640,043
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 701,110
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) —
10 Net (Increase) Decreases in Receivables (1,942,512)
11 Net (Increase) Decreases in Inventory {141,071)
12 Net (Increase) Decreases in Allowances Inventory —
13 Net (Decrease) Increase in Payables and Accrued Expenses 1,648,037
14 Net (Increase) Decreases in Other Regulatory Assets (83,830)
15 Net (Decrease) Increase in Other Regulatory Liabilities —
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Gonstruction —
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies —
18 Other:
19 Cost Recovery Clause (2,190,211)
20 Other (1,722,070)
21| Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 through 20) 27,269,502
22
23| Cash Flows from Investment Activites: L
24 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): A
25 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (59,594,872)
26 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
27 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
28 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
29 Other:
30
31
32
33| Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 24 through 32) (59,594,872)
34 =" .
35 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
36 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Investment in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
38 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
39 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) X ISEE
40 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
41 Purchases of Investment Securities (a) (327)
42 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 54,672
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

4. Investing Activities

Include at other (line 31) net cash outflows to

acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation

of assets acquired with liabilities assumed on

page 19.

Do not include on this statement the dollar

amount of leases capitalized per USofA General
instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar
amount of leases capitalized with

the plant cost on page 19.

5. Codes used:

{a) Net proceeds or payments

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.

(c) Include commercial paper

(d) Identify separately such items as Investments,

fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

6. Enter on page 19 clarifications and explanations.

Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
46 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
48
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
51 Net (Increase) Decrease in
52 Allowances Held for Speculation
53 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
54 Other:
55
56 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities ]
57| (Total of lines 33 through 55) (59,540,527
58 1 ot
59 | Cash Flows From Financing Activities: THI= R T S
60 Proceeds from issuance of:
61 Long-Term Debt (b) 31,000,000
62 Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock
64 QOther
65
66 Net Increase in Short-term Debt (c)
67 Other:
68
69
70| Cash provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 through 69) 31,000,000
71
72 Payments of Retirement of:
73 Long-Term Debt (b)
74 Preferred Stock
75 Common Stock
76 Other:
77
78 Net Decrease in Shart-Term Debt (¢ )
79
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 Dividends on Common Stock —
82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities L v '},
83 (Total of lines 70 through 81) 31,000,000
a4 = ———
85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 (Total of lines 21, 57, and 83)
87
88| Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
89 il ke AT T AT Tt
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 5,795,708
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/AFLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

FOOTNOTE DATA

IScheduIe Page: 120 Line No.:7 Column: b

Amortization of Regulatory Debits 3 640,043
[Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 20 Column: b |
Storm Related Costs and Amortizations $ 57,201
Other Amortization 884,727
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (2,647,321)
(Increase) Decrease in Other Current Assets (16,677)

Total

$  (1,722,070)

| Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 21 Column: b

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash Paid (Received) During the Period for:

Interest $ 6,112,949
Federal Income Taxes $ 3,196,410
State Income Taxes $ 359,581
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 64 Column: b
Non-cash contributions from member:
Capital structure adjustment to debt $ 24,700,000
Total 2022 change in equity $ 24,700,000
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 90 Column: b
Reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with
related amounts on the Balance Sheet: $ 5,795,708
BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS:
Cash (131) $ 2,334,732
Temparary Cash (136) $ 3,460,976
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS $ 5,795,708
Accrued Property Additions $ 21,333,039
Noncash (Increase) in Property, Plant and Equipment $ (17,197,541)
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Pivotal Utility Heldings, Inc. d/b/a Florida City Gas
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. (Pivotal Utility) d/b/a Florida City Gas (the Company) engages in the sale and distribution of
natural gas to approximately 118 thousand customers in Florida’s Miami-Dade, Brevard, St. Lucie and Indian River counties.
Pivotal Utility is a wholly owned subsidiary of Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) and FPL is a wholly owned subsidiary
of NextEra Energy, Inc. (NextEra Energy).

The financial statements included herein are prescribed by the requirements of the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC)
and are prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set
forth in its dpplicable Uniform System of Accounts and published releases. This is a comprehensive basis of accounting other
than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The significant differences consist of
the following:

»  The presentation of the current portions of long-term debt and regulatory assets/liabilities as long-term.

¢ The presentation of deferred income tax assets and liabilities on a gross basis rather than as a net amount.

+  The presentation of accumulated removal costs as a component of accumulated depreciation rather than as a regulatory
liability.

+  The presentation of debt issuance costs as a deferred debit instead of a liability that offsets the related debt balances.

»  The classification of the provision for income taxes in net utility operating income.

e The omission of the statement of retained earnings for prior year for a comparative presentation.

«  The presentation of operating lease assets and liabilities on the balance sheets.

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of estimates and the actual results may differ from those estimates.
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

The Company is subject to accounting requirements for the effects of rate regulation. Regulatory assets represent probable
future revenues associated with certain costs that are expected to be recovered from customers through the ratemaking process.

Regulatory liabilities represent probable future reductions in revenues associated with amounts that are expected to be credited
to customers through the ratemaking process.
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Regulatory assets and liabilities reflected in the balance sheets at December 31, relate to:

2022 2021
(in thousands)
Regulatory Assets:

Regulatory infrastructure programs $ 1,593 § 2,151
Natural gas costs 6,521 2,890
Deferred customer conversion costs 2,672 3,101
Rate case expenses — 127
Recoverable pension and retiree welfare benefit costs 20 139
Deferred piping 272 243
Energy conservation program 158 1,292
Competitive rate adjustment 913 691
Deferred income tax adjustment — 213
Underrecovered SAFE/Franchise Costs — 466

Total Regulatory Assets $ 12,149 § 11,313
Regulatory Liabilities:
Deferred income tax credits(*) 3 18,882 § 19,943
Overrecovered SAFE/Franchise Costs 146 -
Unbilled Revenue 2,865 2,343

Total Regulatory Liabilities S 21,893 § 22,286

(*) Includes excess deferred income tax liabilities resulting from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act that was signed into law on December 22, 2017
and became effective January 1, 2018 (Tax Reform Legislation). See Note 3 -~ Regulatory Matters and Note 4 for additional details.

In the event that the Company’s operations are no longer subject to applicable accounting rules for rate regulation, the Company
would be required to write off to income related regulatory assets and liabilities that are not specifically recoverable through
regulated rates. In addition, the Company would be required to determine if any impairment to other assets, including plant,
exists and write down the assets, if impaired, to their fair values. All regulatory assets and liabilities are to be reflected in rates.
See Note 3 - Regulatory Matters for additional information.

Revenues

The Company records revenues when goods or services are provided to customers. Those revenues are based on rates approved
by the FPSC. The Company has a rate structure that includes a volumetric rate design that allows the opportunity to recover
certain costs based on gas usage. Revenues from sales and transportation services are recognized in the same period in which
the related volumes are delivered to customers. Revenues from residential and certain conumercial and industrial customers are
recognized on the basis of scheduled meter readings. Additionally, unbilled revenues are recognized for estimated deliveries of
natural gas not yet billed to these customers, from the last bill date to the end of the accounting period. For other commercial
and industrial customers, revenues are based on actual deliveries to the end of the period.

Concentration of Revenue

The Company has a diversified base of customers. No single customer or industry comprises 10% or more of revenues. For all
periods presented, uncollectible accounts averaged less than 1% of revenues.

Cost of Natural Gas

The Company charges its customers for natural gas consumed using a natural gas cost recovery mechanism set by the FPSC,
under which all prudently incurred natural gas costs are passed through to customers without markup, subject to regulatory
review. The Company defers or accrues the difference between the actual cost of natural gas.and the amount of commodity
revenue earmed in a given period such that no operating income is recognized related to these costs. The deferred or accrued
amount is either billed or refunded to customers prospectively through adjustments to the commodity rate. Deferred and
accrued natural gas costs are included in the balance sheets as regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities, respectively.
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Income and Other Taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for deferred income taxes and provides deferred income taxes for all
income tax temporary differences. Federal investment tax credits (ITCs) utilized are deferred and amortized to income over the
average life of the related property. Taxes that are collected from customers on behalf of governmental agencies to be remitted
to these agencies are presented on the balance sheet.

The Company recognizes tax positions that are "more likely than not" of being sustained upon examination by the appropriate
taxing authorities. See Note 4 - Unrecognized Tax Benefits for additional information.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment is stated at original cost less any regulatory disallowances and impairments. Original cost
includes: materials; labor; minor items of property; appropriate administrative and general costs; payroll-related costs such as
taxes, pensions, and other benefits. The cost of replacements of property, exclusive of minor items of property, is capitalized.
The cost of maintenance, repairs, and replacement of minor items of property is charged to other operations and maintenance
expenses as incurred or performed.

Depreciation

Depreciation of the original cost of utility plant in service is provided using composite straight-line rates, which approximated
2.9% for 2022 and 2021. Depreciation studies are conducted periodically to update the composite rate that is approved by the
FPSC. When property subject to composite depreciation is retired or otherwise disposed of in the normal course of business, its
original cost, together with the cost of removal, less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation. As such, gains or losses
are not recognized, they are ultimately refunded to, or recovered from, customers through future rate adjustments. Minor items
of property included in the original cost of the asset are retired when the related property unit is retired.

Acquisition Adjustment

Until July 2018, the Company was held by Southern Company Gas, a wholly-owned, direct subsidiary of Southern Company.
Upon Southern Company Gas' acquisition of Pivotal Utility in 2004, a $21.7 million positive acquisition adjustment was
recorded for the difference between the cost of acquiring the Company and the original cost. The FPSC approved a 30-year
amortization period for this adjustment and a roll forward of the accumulated amortization is as follows:

(in thousands)

December 31, 2020 $ 11,671
2021 amortization expense 722
December 31, 2021 12,393
2022 amortization expense 722
December 31, 2022 $ 13,115

Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments

Effective January 1, 2020, the Company adopted an ASU that provides for a new methodology, the current expected credit
loss (CECL) model, to account for credit losses for certain financial assets, including customer receivables. The CECL model
requires an entity to consider current conditions and reasonable and supportable forecasts in addition to historical information
when developing an allowance for credit losses. The Company books the estimate of lifetime credit losses in the month
revenue is recognized or in the month losses on previously recognized revenues are identified. As of December 31, 2022 and
2021, the Company has a provision for uncollectible customer accounts of approximately $0.6 million and $0.8 million,
respectively.

19-3



Receivables and Provision for Uncollectible Accounts

The Company's receivables consist primarily of natural gas sales and transportation services billed to residential, commercial,
industrial, and other customers. Customers are billed monthly and payment is due within 30 days. For the majority of
receivables, a provision for uncollectible accounts is established based on historical collection experience and other factors. For
the remaining receivables, if the Company is aware of a specific customer's inability to pay, a provision for uncollectible
accounts is recorded to reduce the receivable balance to the amount the Company reasonably expects to collect. If
circumstances change, the estimate of the recoverability of accounts receivable could change as well. Circumstances that could
affect this estimate include, but are not limited to, customer credit issues, customer deposits, and general economic conditions.
Customers' accounts are written off once they are deemed to be uncollectible.

Materials and Supplies

Generally, materials and supplies are charged to inventory when purchased and then expensed or capitalized to plant, as
appropriate, at weighted average cost when installed.

Natural Gas for Sale
The Company's natural gas inventories are carried at cost on a weighted average cost of gas basis.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of financial instruments, including receivables, accounts payable, due to affiliates, other current assets and
liabilities and accrued interest, approximates fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Intangibles - Internal-Use Software

The Company capitalizes qualifying implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal use software associated with
cloud computing and hosting arrangements. Consistent with FERC accounting guidance, as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
the Company has recognized approximately $5.5 million and $5.5 million, respectively, of implementation costs as capital and
these costs are included in total utility plant. The costs are included in depreciation and amortization over the 20-year term of
the arrangement. As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company has approximately $10.5 million and $10.7 million,
respectively, of prepayments relating to perpetual licensing fees which is being amortized to operation expenses over the 20
year life of the agreement.

2. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company's employees participate in NextEra Energy's qualified noncontributory defined benefit pension plan. NextEra
Energy uses multiemployer accounting and allocates net pension benefit income or expense to its subsidiaries based on the
pensionable earnings of the subsidiaries' employees. The calculation includes several components of cost, offset by the expected
return on plan assets. For the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, NextEra Energy allocated approximately $1.3 million
and $0.9 million, respectively, of net pension benefit income to the Company.

3. CONTINGENCIES AND REGULATORY MATTERS

General Litigation Matters

The Company is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. The ultimate outcome of
these matters and such pending or potential litigation against the Company cannot be determined at this time; however, for
current proceedings not specifically reported herein, management does not anticipate that the ultimate liabilities, if any, arising
from such current proceedings would have a material effect on the Company's financial statements.

Regulatory Matters

Regulatory Infrastructure Programs

The majority of the Company's regulatory assets and liabilities are included in base rates except for the net clause under
recovery balances and for the regulatory infrastructure program costs, which are recovered through specific rate riders on a
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dollar-for-dollar basis. The rate riders that authorize the recovery of regulatory infrastructure program costs include both a
recovery of cost and a return on investment during the recovery period.

In 2015, the FPSC approved the Company's Safety, Access, and Facility Enhancement (SAFE) program, under which costs
incurred for replacing aging pipes are recovered through a rate rider with annual adjustments and true-ups. Under the program,
the Company is authorized to spend $105 million over a 10-year period on infrastructure relocation and enhancement projects.
As part of its base rate case currently pending before the FPSC, FCG has requested approval to (i) continue the SAFE program
beyond 2025 and (ii) expand the SAFE program to include the replacement of approximately 160 miles of early vintage
polymer pipelines. If approved, the estimated cost, schedule, and recovery period will be addressed in a subsequent filing(s)
with the FPSC.

In 2012, the Company developed a project that makes use of the Area Extension Program (AEP) provided for in its tariff,
Under the AFEP, the Company is authorized to recover the costs to extend service to a single point or multiple points in a
geographical area when the cost of the facilities exceeds the maximum allowable investment under its tariff and the margin
from the investment. The AEP charge is initially set at a rate sufficient to recover the investment in ten years from the date the
project is placed in service. The Company reassesses the amount of additional revenue required to recover the unamortized
excess cost of the facilities and re-calculated the AEP charge multiple times during the ten-year recovery period.

Base Rates

In March 2018, the FPSC issued an order approving a stipulation and settlement between the Company and several intervenors
in the Company's base rate proceeding that, after including the impact of the tax reform legislation, provides for an $11.5
million increase in annual base rate revenues, effective June 1, 2018. The stipulation and settlement also provided that the
Company is permitted to recover the construction costs related to a liquefied natural gas storage facility through an increase in
rates to become effective when the facility is placed in service. The storage facility will improve reliability and capacity at the
southern section of the Company's system. Under the terms of the settlement, the Company's allowed regulatory ROE is
10.19%, with a range of 9.19% to 11.19%. However, if the Company's earned regulatory ROE falls below 9.19%, the Company
may seek retail rate relief. If the earned regulatory ROE rises above 11.19%, any party with standing, other than the Company,
may seek a review of the Company's retail base rates. The Company agreed not to file a new base rate case with an effective
date prior to June 1, 2022.

On May 31, 2022, FCG filed a general base rate increase with the FPSC based on a projected 2023 Test Year. FCG proposed a
four-year rate plan with a single total base revenue increase of $28.3 million, which included an incremental increase of $18.8
million, the previously approved increase of $3.8 million for a Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) Facility, and $5.7 million to
transfer the SAFE investments from clause to base. If approved, FCG’s proposed four-year rate plan would avoid another
general base rate increase until at least the end of 2026. In the event the FPSC declined to approve the proposed four-year rate
plan, FCG also proposed an alternative one-year rate plan with a total base revenue increase of $31.3 million, which included an
incremental increase of $21.5 million, the previously approved increase of $3.8 million for a LNG Facility, and $6.0 million to
transfer the SAFE investments from clause to base. On March 28, 2023, the FPSC approved a four-year rate plan with an
adjusted single total base revenue increase of approximately $23.3 million, which included an incremental increase of
approximately $14.1 million, the previously approved increase of $3.8 million for the LNG Facility, and approximately $5.3
million to transfer the SAFE investments from clause to base. The FPSC will issue a final order on May 15, 2023.

4. INCOME TAXES

NextEra Energy will file a consolidated income tax return and various combined and separate state tax returns on behalf of the
Company. Under the tax sharing agreement between NextEra Energy and certain of its subsidiaries, the income tax provision at
each applicable subsidiary reflects the use of the "separate return method," except that tax benefits that could not be used on a
separate return basis, but are used on the consolidated tax return, are recorded by the subsidiary that generated the tax benefits.
Any remaining consolidated income tax benefits or expenses are recorded at the corporate level. Included in other regulatory
assets and other regulatory liabilities on the Company's balance sheet is the revenue equivalent of the difference in deferred
income taxes computed under accounting rules, as compared to regulatory accounting rules.
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The components of income taxes are as follows:

2022 2021
(in thousands)
Federal -—
Current $ 2,679 § 3,238
Deferred 191 (78)
2,870 3,160
State —
Current $ 463 366
Deferred 510 509
973 875
Total $ 3,843 § 4,035

The tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
their respective tax bases, which give rise to assets and liabilities are as follows:

2022 2021
(in thousands)

Deferred tax liabilities —

Property related $ 37,940 §$ 37,171
Regulatory assets associated with employee benefit obligations 955 695
Other 1,186 953
Total $ 40,081 $ 38,819
Deferred tax assets —
Tax Reform Legislation $ 4,786 S 5,054
Other 700 717
Total 5,486 5,771
Accumulated deferred income taxes, net S 34595 § 33,048
Effective Tax Rate

A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to the effective income tax rate is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2022 2021
Federal statutory rate 21.0% 21.0%
State income tax, net of federal deduction 4.5 3.7
Amortization of deferred regulatory credit 3.7 (3.2)
Other, net 0.5 0.2
Effective income tax rate 22.3% 21.7%

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

The Company has no unrecognized tax benefits for any year presented. The Company classifies interest on tax uncertainties as
interest expense; however, the Company had no accrued interest or penalties for unrecognized tax benefits for any year
presented. It is reasonably possible that the amount of the unrecognized tax benefits could change within 12 months. The
settlement of federal and state audits could impact the balances. At this time, an estimate of the range of reasonably possible
outcomes cannot be determined. The tax years 2018 through 202! (Federal and State) remain subject to examination by the
Company's major tax jurisdictions.
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5. FINANCING
Affiliate Loan Agreement with FPL

The Company entered into a loan agreement with FPL for the purpose of funding the Company's ongoing cash and working
capital requirements. The loan agreement is available from January 1, 2019 through January 1, 2069, (the Availability Period).
The agreement allows for a maximum of $150 million of short-term loans and $300 million of long-term loans to be
outstanding at one time through the Availability Period. Each short-term loan will not exceed a 365 day term. Long-terms loans
will have a term between 1 year and 50 years, not to exceed the Availability Period. The interest rates for the loans will be
variable and equal to FPL's weighted average debt.

At December 31, 2022 and 2021, amounts outstanding were as follows:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Weighted-average Weighted-average
interest rate Outstanding interest rate Outstanding
(in thousands)
Long-term loans 3.53% $ 176,150 3.72% $ 170.623
Short-term loans 1.13% 25,150 0.45% 24,375
Total $ 201,300 $ 195,000

6. COMMITMENTS

Pipeline charges and storage capacity inchude charges recoverable through a natural gas cost recovery mechanism, or
alternatively, billed to marketers of natural gas.

The Company has also made commitments in connection with a portion of their projected capital expenditures. Capital
expenditures include, among other things, the cost for construction or acquisition of additional facilities and equipment to meet

customer demand, as well as capital improvements to and maintenance to existing facilities.

Contractual obligations and estimated expenditures at December 31, 2022 were as follows:

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 Thereafter Total
(in thousands)
Pipeline charges and storage capacity® $ 10,382 $ 10,449 § 9,654 § 9289 § 9,289 § 23931 § 72994
Capital expenditures® 52,925 50,597 50,345 52,273 52,312 — 258,452
Total $ 63307 S 61,046 § 59999 S 61,562 $ 61,601 $ 23931 $331,446

(a) Includes charges recoverable through a natural gas cost recovery mechanism, subject to review by the FPSC.
(b) Represents projected capital expenditures through 2027 for which applicable internal approvals (and also, if required, regulatory approvals) have been
received. The above estimates are subject to continuing review and adjustment and actual capital expenditures may vary significantly from estimates.

7. AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS

FPL purchases and sells natural gas to meet the Company's gas supply requirements under a Gas Purchase and Sale Agreement.
All costs associated with services provided by FPL were direct billed to the Company. All costs associated with natural gas
purchase and sale activities are recoverable through the natural gas cost recovery mechanism.

At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company had $7.2 million and $2.7 million, respectively, in payables which was
primarily due to FPL related to corporate support provided by the affiliated entity and amounts relating to purchases of natural
gas as discussed above. At December 31, 2022, the Company also had $2.6 million in payables due to NEE relating to federal
income tax payments made on behalf of the Company and $0.5 million in payables due to NEE relating to state income taxes.
At December 31, 2021, the Company also had '$3.2 million in payables due to NEE relating to federal income tax payments
made on behalf of the Company and $0.4 million in payables due to NEE relating to state income taxes.
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8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and disclosure through March 31, 2023, the date these

financial statements were available to be issued, and determined that no significant events have occurred subsequent to period
end outside of those discussed above.
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line ltem Total Electric
No. (a (b) (©)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 |In Service
3| 101 Plant in Service {Classified) 519,287,628
41 101.1 Property Under Capital L.eases —
5| 102 Plant Purchased or Sold —
6| 106 Completed Construction not Classified 41,757,873
7| 103 Experimental Plant Unclassified —_
8| 104 Leased to Others —
9| 105 Held for Future Use —
10| 114 Acquisition Adjustments 21,656,835
11 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 3 through 10 ) 582,702,336
12| 107 Construction Work in Progress 72,377,560
13 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 212,971,915
14 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 11 plus 12 442,107,981
less line 13)
15 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
16 | In Service:
17 | 108 Depreciation 197,362,878
18| 111 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land & Land Rights —
19| 111 Amort. of Underground Starage Land and Land Rights —
20| 111 Amortization of Capital Software 2,494,620
21 TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 17 through 20) 199,857,498
22 |Leased to Others
23| 108 Depreciation —_
24 | 111 Amortization and Depletion —
25 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 23 and 24) —
26 |Held for Future Use
27 | 108 Depreciation —
28 | 111 Amortization —
29 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter. Tot. of lines 27 and 28) —
30 | 111 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) —
31 | 115 Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment 13,114,417
32 TOTAL Acc. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)
(Enter Total of lines 21, 25, 29, 30, and 31) 212,971,915
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)

Gas Water Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line

(d) (e) (f) (9) (h) No.
1
519,287,628 2
— 3
— 4
41,757,873 5
— 6
— 7
— 8
21,656,835 9
582,702,336 10
72,377,560 11
212,971,915 12
442,107,981 13
14
15
16
17
197,362,878 18
— 19
— 20
2,494,620 21
199,857,498 22
23
— 24
— 25
— 26
27
— 28
— 29
— 30
— 31
13,114,417 32
33

212,971,915
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000)
projects in process of construction (107). may be grouped.

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and

demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research,

Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the

Uniform System of Accounts).

Estimated

Line

=z
©

Description of Project

(a)

Construction Work
in Progress-Gas
(Account 107)
(b)

Additional
Cost of
Project

(©)

Liquefied Natural Gas Facility
Support 3,286,204
Gas Operations 1,761,246
Flest 1,451,568
Safe Program 775,063
Minor Prajects 1,239,238

63,864,241 4,135,759
5,651,297
403,930
437,462
1,279,749

3,366,376

O ~NOOLA WN

41 TOTAL 72,377,560 15,174,573
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-GAS

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to and the amounts of engineering, supervision, and

the titles used by the respondent. Charges for autside administrative costs, etc. which are directly

professional services for engineering fees and manage- charged to construction.

ment or supervision fees capitalized should be shown 3. Enter on this page engineering, supervision,

as separate items. administrative,, and allowance for funds used during

2. On page 30 furnish information cancerning construction construction, etc. which are first assigned to a

overheads. blanket work order and then prorated to construction

3. Arespondent should not repert "none” to this page if jobs.

no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should
explain on page 30 the accounting procedures employed

Total Cost of Construction
Total Amount to Which Overheads Were
Line Description of Overhead Charged Charged (Exclusive of
No. for the Year Overhead Charges)
(a) (b) (c)™*

A&G Salaries Capitalized*® 587,773 33,519,668
A&G Expenses Capitalized” 28,877 33,519,668
Benefits Capitalized* 27,095 33,519,668
Pension Expense Capitalized* 127,632 33,519,668
Performance Incentives 252,753 33,519,668
Payroll Taxes Expense Capitalized* 155,544 33,519,668
Non Productive Overhead 35,276 33,519,668
Engineering - Outside Services*** 33,427,796
Consulting - Outside Services*** 18,768

0O ~NO O WN =

WWWWWWWOWMNMRMNNINNNNNRNND =2 2 2 o a2 a2
NN 2 ODOONOOE, WON_2OCOCO~NOOOGEEh WN =2 O ©

w
co

TOTAL 34,661,514

* Includes Florida City Gas and allocated costs from FPL and/or NEER
**Capital Expenditures during FY2022 excluding overhead allocations.
***Direct Charges associated with Construction
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during
year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the

amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c)
and that reported for gas plant in service, pages 22 - 27,
column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable

property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
of Account require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified
to the various reserve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize

the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include

all costs included in retirement work in progress at year
end in the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking

fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line ltem Total Gas Plant Gas Plant Held Gas Plant
No. (ctd+e) in Service for Future Use Leased to Others
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Balance Beginning of Year 187,465,158 187,465,158
2 | Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 15,093,754 15,093,754
4 (413) Exp. of Gas Plant. Leas. to Others —
5 Transportation Expenses-Clearing —
6 Other Clearing Accounts —
7 Other Accounts (Specify): —
8
9 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Total of lines 3 through 8) 15,093,754 15,093,754
10 [Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11 Book Cost of Plant Retired (3,782,132) (3,782,132)
12 Cost of Removal (1,440,903) (1,440,903)
13 Salvage (Credit) —_
14 | TOTAL Net Charges. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 11 through 13) (5,223,035) (5,223,035)
15 | Other Debit or Credit ltems 27,001 27,001
16
17 Balance End of Year (Enter Total of
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 197,362,878 197,362,878
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment.

Line Nature of Prepayment Balance at End of
No. Year (In Dollars)
(a) (b)
1 Prepaid Insurance - WC/Excess Liability/Property/Fleet Insurance 894,172
2| Software & Licenses 10,473,728
3| Florida East Coast Right of Way Fees 39,555
4
5
6
7| TOTAL 11,407,455
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)
WRITTEN OFF
Description of Extraordinary Loss DURING YEAR
[Include in the description the date of Total Losses Balance at
Line loss, the date of Commission authoriza- Amount Recognized Account End of Year
No. tion to use Account 182.1 and period of of Loss During Year | Charged Amount
amaortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ®
1 None
2
3
4
5
§]
7
8
9] TOTAL — — -
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF
Regulatory Study Costs Total DURING YEAR
Line [Include in the description of costs, Amount Costs
No. the date of Commission authorization of Recognized Account Balance at
to use Account 182.2 and period of Charges During Year | Charged Amount End of Year
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) ®
10| None
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21| TOTAL — — —

Page 32




Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details)
called for concerning other regulatory assets
which are created through the ratemaking
actions of regulatory agencies (and not
includible in other amounts)

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show
period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (amounts less than $25,000) may be

grouped by classes.

Credits
Balance
Description and Purpose of Beginning Account Balance
Line Other Regulatory Assets of Year Debits Charged Amounts End of Year
No. (a) (b) ‘() {d) (e) ()

1| Area Expansion Program Under Recovery 2,151,257 568,896 407.3 1,127,623 1,692,530
2 | Competitive Rate Adjustment Under Recovery 690,621 733,847 142/480 511,115 813,353
3 | Environmental Conservation Program Under Recovery 1,291,669 302,365 495/431 1,435,866 158,168
4| PGA Gas Under Recovery 2,889,783 4,290,235 431/804 658,682 6,521,336
5| SAFE Under Recovery 466,194 167,573 488/431 633,767 —
6 | Reg Asset - FAS 109 Tax Adj 213,472 — 190/283 213,472 —_
7 | Deferred Customer Conversion Costs'" 3,100,979 8,142 407.2 437,265 2,671,856
8 | Deferred Piping™ 243,108 75,688 407.2 47,122 271,674
9| Recoverable Pension and Benefit Costs'? 138,532 926 118,742 19,790

10 | Rate Case Expenses® 127,268 928 127,268 —

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39 | (1) Amortization period - 10 years

40 | (2) Amortization period - 13.3 years

41| (3) Amortization period - No less than $150,000 annually beginning June 1, 2018, The entire amount was fully amortized as of May 31, 2022.

42 | Amortization of this amount was approved by the FPSC in the 2017 rate case filing ~ Docket No. 20170179-GU.

43| TOTAL 11,312,883 6,146,746 5,310,922 12,148,707
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Name of Respondent Faor the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (amounts less than $25,000) may be grouped
concerning misceilaneous deferred debits. by classes.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show
period of amortization in column (a).

Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Account Balance
Line Deferred Debit Beginning of Year Debits Charged Amount End of Year

No. (a) (b) (© () {e) U]

Net Pension Asset 2,603,107 1,322,650 926 175,675 3,749,982
Misc Deferred Debits - FGT Gate Payment — 3,504,504 3,504,504
Customer Incentive/Rebate Program 400,000 909 150,000 250,000
Post Retirement Asset 29,831 — 926 13,234 16,697
Minor ltems 299 — 299

O ~NOOOAE WD

47 | Misc. Work in Progress —_ —

48 | Deferred Regulatory Comm. Expenses 72,994 1,663,680 — 1,736,674
49 | (See Pages 58 - 59)

50| TOTAL 3,106,032 9,258,156
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief
description of security financing and refinancing transactions
during the year and the accounting for the securities, dis-
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses.
Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the
accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated
value of each class and series of security issued, assumed,
retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the
securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex-
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts carried
in the respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding
or financing transactions with respect to securities
previously refunded or retired.

3. Included in the identification of each class and series
of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate,

nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares.
Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the
of the principal underwriting firm through which the security
transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to
securities refunded or retired is other than that specified
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
counts, give references to the Commission authorization
for the different accounting and state the accounting
method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well
as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent undertook to pay obligations of another company
If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and gains
or losses were taken over onta the respondent's books, furnish
details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded
securities clearly earmarked.

None
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances
from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term
Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange re-
porting requirement outlined in column (a) is available
from the SEC 10-K Report Form Filing, a specific ref-
erence to the report form (i.e. year and company title)
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years
for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in
column (a) the name of the issuing company as well
as a description of the bonds.

3. For advances from Associated Companies, report
separately advances on notes and advances on open
accounts. Designate demand notes as such. Include
in column (a) names of associated companies from
which advances were received.

4. For receiver's certificates, show in column (a)
the name of the court and date of court order under
which such certificates were issued.

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes

during the year. With respect to long-term advances,
show for each company: (a) principal advanced during
year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c)
principal repaid during year. Give Commission authoriz-
ation numbers and dates.

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term
debt securities, give particulars (details) in a foot-
note, including name of the pledgee and purpose of the
pledge.

7. If the respondent has any long-term securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such secur-
ities in a footnote.

8. If interest expense was incurred during the
year on any obligations retired or reacquired
before end of year, include such interest in
column (f). Explain in a footnote any difference
between the total of column (f) and the total of
Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated
Companies.

9. Give particulars (details) concerning any
long-term debt authorized by a regulatory
Commission but not yet issued.

Nominal
Class and Series of Obligation and Date
Line Name of Stock Exchange of Issue

No. (a) (b)

Date of
Maturity

INTEREST FOR YEAR

Original Amount Rate Total Amount
Issued (in %) Amount Outstanding

(c) (d) (e) U] (9)

Intercompany Financing Agreement with
FpL®@ 2/28/2019

0O ~NOOOAWhN =

N R AN NNMNRMNS @ 0 v s
oOUAE WN_22O00OONOOAWN-2O@

1/1/2069

() Balance in account 430 is $6,106,598, difference of $196,010 related to interest an short-term intercompany debt.
2 Balance was adjusted to re-balance Florida City Gas capital structure.

180,000,000 | Variable 5,910,588 | 176,150,000

N
~

TOTAL

180,000,000 5,910,588 | 176,150,000
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, 5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of
Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized Discount on unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
Long-Term Debt, particulars (details) of expense, premium or discount issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of
applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as specified by

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses. the Uniform System of Accounts.

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or ather long-term debt 6. Identify separately indisposed amounts applicable to issues which
originally issued. were redeemed in prior years.

4. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited to
amount of bonds or other fong-term debt originally issued. Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense, or credited
to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit.

Amortization Peri
mortization Period Debits

Designatian of Principatl Total Expense Date Date Balance at (Credits) Balance at
Long-Term Debt Amount of Premium or From To Beginning of Year During Year End of Year
Debt issued Discaunt

(a) (b) {c) (d (e) ) @ ()

g
3
°a

0 ~N O W

AR D R D WL LW WWWWNMNNDNNDNNDNDMODMNOEADN=S 2 a2 a2
PR WON2 000N A WND_20OCONOODAEAWLWDNN-20 000N OGRWN-=OOO

TOTAL — = —

A
o
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Repart under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and

Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars (details) of

gain and loss, including maturity date, on reacquisition appl-
icable to each class and series of long-term debt. If gain or
loss resulted from a refunding transaction, include also the
maturity date of the new issue.

2. In column {c) show the principal amount of bonds or ather

long-term debt reacquired.
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on
each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with

General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of
Accounts.

4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures
in parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnate any debits and credits
other than amortization debited to Account 428.1,
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, or credited
to Account 429.1, Amartization of Gain on Reacquired
Debit-Credit.

Line
No.

Designation of Long-Term Debt

(@)

Date
Reacquired

(b)

Principal
of Debt
Reacquired

()

Balance at
End of Year

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

() (e) {0

Net Gain or
Net Loss

O ~N G W=

B hA A DD WWWWWOWWWWWRNNNDNMNNMNNRRNNDL 2 =222 a3
gawm—&ococoﬂmmhmw—nocooo\lcnm-hwm—nocom\loam-nwm—\oco

20 Year Revenue Bonds
Bond Refinance & Issuance
Bond Refinance & Issuance
Bond Refinance & Issuance
20 Year Revenue Bonds

4/19/2005

6/5/2008
5/28/2010
2/26/2013
4/27/12018

20,000,000
20,000,000
20,000,000
20,000,000
20,000,000

(1.093,562) 155,127
(889,213) 158,501
(181,507) 38,595
(113,876) 28,292
(102,387) 43,893

98,717
100,859
24,561
18,004
27,937

N
(=]

Total

424,408 270,078
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in
computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include
in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1

of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income
for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return,
reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a separate return were to

be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated
return. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of
allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No. (a) (b)
1 | Net Incame for the Year (Page 14) 13,401,175
2 |Reconciling Items for the Year
3
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 | Contribution in Aid of Construction 2,037,667
6 | Construction Period Interest 2,285,095
7
8
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 | Provision for Income Taxes 3,383,458
11 | Business Meals 49,158
12 | Deferred Compensation 277,763
13 | Non-deductible Penalties/Lobbying Expenses 76,200
14 | Other 57,500
15 | Reserve Accruals (net) 44,403
16
17
18 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
19 | Bad Debt Expense (182,976)
20 | Post-Retirement Benefits (Net) (851,625)
21
22
23
24
25
26 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
27 | Cost of Removal (1,440,701)
28 | Excess Tax Depreciation over Book Depreciation (4,519,268)
29 | Rate Case Expenses (1,536,413)
30 | State Tax Deduction (29,958)
31 | Tax Loss on Sale of Assets (458,479)
32
33 | Total Net Adjustments for Federal Income Tax Purposes (808,176)
34 |Federal Tax Net Income 12,592,999
35 | Show Computation of Tax:
36 |Federal Income Tax @ 21% 2,644,530
37 | Current Year Tax Credits
38 | Prior Period Adjustments 34,397
39
40 | TOTAL FEDERAL INCOME TAX ACCRUAL 2,678,927
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)
1. Describe and report the amount of other current and 2. Minor items (less than $50,000) may be grouped
accrued liabilities at the end of the year. under appropriate title.
Balance at
End
Line item of Year
No. (a) (b)
1 | Accrued Vacation 71,017
2 | Accrued Incentive Compensation 1,704,287
3 | Accrued O&M 733,830
4 | Accrued Other Liabilities 136,848
5 [ Escheatment 130,408
6 [ Customer Excess Payment 99,540
7 | Medical Benefits 83,993
8 |[FPSC Fee 273,537
9 | Accrued Construction 3,725,474
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 TOTAL 6,958,934

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other amortization.
deferred credits. 3. Minor ltems (less than $25,000) may be grouped by
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of classes.

DEBITS
Balance

Line Description of Other Beginning Contra Balance at
No. Deferred Credit of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year

{a) (b) {c) () {e) {f

Deferred compensation 20,066 131 20,518 452 —
Marketers Deposits — 30,000 30,000

21 TOTAL 20,066 20,518 30,452 30,000
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES {Account 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account

concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may

through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies be grouped by classes.

(and not includable in other amounts).
2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period
of amortization in column (a).

Debits

Balance
Line Description and Purpose of Beginning Contra Balance
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year

(a) (b) (b) {c) (d) (e)

SAFE Over Recovery — 431/488 1,207 146,903 145,696
Regulatory Tax Liability” 19,942,752 190/282 1,124,178 63,115 18,881,689
Unbilled Revenue 2,343,462 173 2,343,462 2,865,397 2,865,397

O W oo ~NOOh WN =

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38| (1) Related to the implementation of the Tax Reform Legistation
39| (2) Amortization period - 5 years
40

41 TOTAL 22,286,214 3,468,847 3,075,415 21,892,782
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account in total.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters,

except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be

counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at
the close of each month.

4, Report quantities of natural gas sold in therms (14.73 psia at 60 F).

5. Report gas service revenues and therms sold by rate schedule.

OPERATING REVENUES
Amount for
Line Title of Account Amount for Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (©)

1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES

2| FIRM SALES SERVICE

3| 480 44,851,418 40,695,424

4] 481 30,196,221 23,082,760

5] 481 — —

6| 481 — —

7| 481 — —

8| 481 — —

9| INTERRUPTIBLE SALES SERVICE
10| 481 — —
11| 481 — —
12| FIRM TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
13| 489 27,215,133 26,953,228
14] 489 — —
15| 489 —_ —
16 | INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
17| 489 — —
18] 489 — —
19| 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities — —
20| 484 Flex Rate - Refund — —
21 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 102,262,772 90,731,412
22| 483 Sales for Resale — —
23 Off-System Sales — —
24 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 102,262,772 90,731,412
25 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 102,262,772 90,731,412
28 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
27| 485 Intracompany Transfers — —
28| 487 Forfeited Discounts 1,069,423 1,161,690
29| 488 Misc. Service Revenues 3,995,281 3,204,102
30| 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others (not included — —
31| in above rate schedules) — —
32| 493 Rent from Gas Property — —
33| 494 Interdepartmental Rents — —
34| 495 Other Gas'Revenues
35 Initial Connection 634,910 696,230
36 Reconnect for Cause 80,990 73,615
37 Collection in lieu of disconnect 98,150 66,200
38 Returned Check 75,941 40,964
39 Other 6,798,204 13,916,220
40| 485.1 Overrecoveries Purchased Gas — —
41 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 12,752,899 19,159,021
42 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 115,015,671 109,890,433
43| (Less) 496 Provision for Rate Refunds — —
44 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of 115,015,671 109,890,433

Provision for Refunds — —
45| Sales for Resale — —
46| Other Sales to Public Authority — —
47| Interdepartmental Sales — —
48| TOTAL 115,015,671 109,890,433
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

6. If increases or decreases from previous year (calumns (c),{e), and (g)), are not derived from
previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.
7. See page 9, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and'

important rate increases or decreases.

THERMS OF NATURAL GAS SOLD

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTOMERS PER MO.

Quantity far Year
(d)

Quantity for
Previous Year

(e)

Number for Year

)

Number for
Previous Year

(9)

Line
No.

16,828,137

17,047,270

109,332

107,420

25,196,515

23,232,731

5,439

5,399

[a=] ] Wa>] S0 IR LY N T U

139,125,904

127,850,718

2,981

181,150,556

168,130,719

117,752

NOTES

%5

16

47

48

Page 47




Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS

A residential space heating customer is a customer whose major fuel for heating is gas.

Line ltem Residential Commercial
No. (a) (b) (c)
1| Average Number of Space Heating Customers for the Year
(Estimate if not known. Designate with an asterisk if estimated.) 2417* 28"
2| For Space Heating Only, Estimated Average Therms (14.73 psia
at 60 degrees F) Per Customer for the Year 48 360
3| Number of Space Heating Customers Added During the Year 105 1
4 |Number of Unfilled Application for Space Heating at End of Year 1,065 —

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALES TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

1. Report below the average number of interruptible, off
peak, and firm industrial customers on local distribution
systems of the respondent, and the Therms of gas sales

to these customers for the year.

2. Interruptible customers are those to whom service may
be interrupted under terms of the customer's gas contract,
or to whom service is required to be interrupted, regardiess
of the contractual arrangements in emergency periods,

by law, ordinance, directive, or other requirement

of government authority. State in a footnote the

reported.

psia at 60 degrees F,

basis on which interruptible customers are

3. Off peak sales are seasonal and other sales
which do not occur during wintertime demands.
4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.73

Line ltem Number/Amount
No. (a) (b)
1| Interruptible Customers
2| Average Number of Customers for the Year —
3| Therms of Gas Sales for the Year —
4| Off Peak Customers
5| Average Number of Customers for the Year 2
6| Therms of Gas Sales for the Year 9,443,119
7| Firm Customers
8| Average Number of Customers for the Year 11
9 Therms of Gas Sales for the Year 1,434,806
10| TOTAL Industrial Customers
11 Average Number of Customers for the Year 111
12| Therms of Gas Sales for the Year 110,418,821
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/AFLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year

1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2| A.TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production (Enter Total of Accounts 700 - 742) — —

3| B.TOTAL Natural Gas Prod. and Gathering (Enter Total of Accts. 750 - 769) — e

4| C.TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of Accounts 770 through 791) — —

5| D.TOTAL Exploration and Development (Total of Accts. 795 through 798) — —

6| E. Other Gas Supply Expenses

7| Operation

8 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases — —

9 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, intracompany Transfers — —
10 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases — —
11 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases — —
12 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases — —
13 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 30,772,255 22,820,773
14 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases — —
15 805 Other Gas Purchases 76,828 118,419
16 (Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments — —
17 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of Lines 8 to 16) 30,849,083 22,939,192
18 806 Exchange Gas — —
19| Purchased Gas Expenses
20 807.1 Well Expenses-—-Purchased Gas — —_
21 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations — —
22 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations — —
23 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses — —
24 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses — —
25 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Tota! of lines 20 through 24) — —
26 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage--Debit — —
27 (Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage--Credit — —
28 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing--Debit — —
29| (Less)809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing--Credit — —
30| Gas Used in Utility Operations--Credit
31 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel--Credit — —
32 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction--Credit — —
33 812  Gas Used for Other Utility Operations—Credit (21,427) (11,227)
34 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations—Credit (Lines 31 through 33) (21,427) (11,227)
35 813  Other Gas Supply Expenses 167,247 —
36 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of Lines 17,18,25,26 through 29,34,35) 30,994,903 22,927,965
37 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 2,3,4,5 and 36) 30,994,903 22,927,965
38 2. NATUAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES
39| A. TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of Accounts 814 through 837) — —
40| B. TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of Accounts 840 through 843.9) (50,044) 729
41| C. TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling & Processing Expenses (Enter Total — —

of Accounts 844.1 through 847.8)

42 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of lines 39, 40, and 41) (50,044) 729
43 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
44 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of Accounts 850 through 867) (7,412) (123)
45
46
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

For the Year Ended

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account Current Year Previous Year
47 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
48| Operation
49 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering — —
50 871 Distribution Load Dispatching (14,943), 2,529
51 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses — —
52 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power — —
53 874 Mains and Services Expenses 1,341,734 1,100,033
54 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses--General — —
55 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses--Industria! — —
56 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses--City Gate Check Station — —
57 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 1,104,829 967,074
58 879 Customer Installations Expenses 37,289 —
59 880 Other Expenses 1,332,824 1,130,898
60 881 Rents — —
61 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 49 through 60) 3,801,733 3,200,534
62| Maintenance
63 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering — —
64 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements — —
65 887 Maintenance of Mains 334,195 391,343
66 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 22,861 16,644
67 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.--General 31,394 20,340
68 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.--Industrial — —
69 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.--City Gate Check Sta. — —
70 892 Maintenance of Services 325,876 211,857
71 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 142,239 252,752
72 894  Maintenance of Other Equipment 1,576 64
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 63 through 72) 858,141 893,000
74 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 61 and 73) 4,659,874 4,093,534
75 5, CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
76| Operation
77 901 Supervision — —
78 902 Meter Reading Expenses 18,851 —
79 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 2,923,698 3,043,707
80 904  Uncollectible Accounts 567,266 836,573
81 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 705,847 988,465
82 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 77 through 81) 4,215,662 4,868,745
83 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
84| Operation
85 907  Supervision — j—
86 908 Customer Assistance Expenses — —
87 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 5,882,604 6,260,660
88 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses — —
89 TOTAL Customer Service and Informational Expenses 5,882,604 6,260,660
(Enter Total of Lines 85 through 88)

90 7. SALES EXPENSES
91 Operation
92| 911 Supervision 9,921 (17)
a3 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 337,954 259,390
94 913  Advertising Expenses 23,096 23,787
95 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses — —
96 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 92 through 95) 370,971 283,160
97
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

For the Year Ended

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account Current Year Previous Year
98 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
99| Operation

100 920 Administrative and General Salaries 8,156,400 7,570,326
101 921  Office Supplies and Expenses 1,385,430 878,460
102 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Cr. 14,432 6,340
103 923  Outside Services Employed 3,234,960 3,480,616
104 924  Property Insurance 38,930 441,754
105 925 Injuries and Damages 1,042,233 |, 554,227
106 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 968,076 1,064,024
107 927 Franchise Requirements 243 —
108 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 766,103 909,377
109 (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges—Cr. — —
110 930.1 General Advertising Expenses — —
111 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 1,462,364 1,225,046
112 931 Rents 66,775 58,665
113 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 100 through 112) 17,135,946 16,188,835
114| Maintenance

115 932 Maintenance of General Plant 347,978 258,586
116 TOTAL Administrative and General Expense (Total of lines 113 and 115) 17,483,924 16,447 421
117 TOTAL Gas O. and M. Exp. (Lines 37, 42, 44, 74, 82, 89, 96, and 116) 63,550,482 54,882,091
118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130 NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

131

132| 1. The data on number of employees should be reported for payroll period ending nearest to October 31,

133 or any payroll peried ending 80 days before or after October 31.

134| 2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel,

135 include such employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnate.

136| 3. The number of employees assignable to the gas department from joint functions of combination utilities

137 may be determined by estimate, on the basis of emplayee equivalents. Show the estimated number of

138 equivalent employees attributed to the gas department from joint functions.

139

140| 1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2022
141 2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 184
142 | 3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 0
143 | 4. Total Employees 184
144

145

146

147
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Name of Respondent

PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1, 801, 802, 803, 804, 804.1, 805, 805.1)

1. Provide totals for the following accounts:

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases,
Intracompany Transfers

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases

803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases

804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases

805 Other Gas Purchases

805.1 Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments

The totals shown in columns (b) and (c) should agree with
the books of account. Recaoncile any differences in a foot-
note.

2. State in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as finally
measured for the purpose of determining the amount payable
far the gas. Include current year receipts of makeup gas

that was paid for in prior years.

3. State in column (c) the dollar amount (omit cents) paid

and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in column (b).
4. State in column (d) the average cost per Therm to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. (Average means column (c)
divided by column (b) multiplied by 100.)

Gas Purchased- Average Cost Per
Therms Cost of Gas Therm

Line Account Title (14.73 psia 60 F) (In dollars) (To nearest .01 of a cent)
No. (a) (b) {c) (d)

1| 800 - Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

2| 800.1 - Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers

3| 801 - Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

4| 802 - Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases

5| 803 - Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases

6| 804 - Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 59,646,336 30,772,255 $0.52

7| 804.1 - Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases

8| 805 - Other Gas Purchases 97,183 76,828 $0.79

9| 805.1 - Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments

10 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 1 through 9) 59,743,518 30,849,083 $0.52

NOTES TO GAS PURCHASES
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the

year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to
operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from
the respondent's own supply.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mix-
ture natural and manufactured gas.
3. If the reported Therms for any use is an estimated quantity,
state such fact in a footnote.

4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for

which a change was not made to the appropriate operating
expense or other account, list separately in column

(c) the Therms of gas used, omitting entries in columns (d)

and {e).

5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at
14.73 psia at 60 degrees F.

Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
Line Account Therms Amount per Therms
No. Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged of Gas Amount of Therm of Gas Amount of
Used Credit (in cents) Used Credit
() (b) (c) (d) (e) {f) {9)
1 810 Gas used for Compressaor
Station Fuel--Cr.
2 811 Gas used for Products
Extraction--Cr.
3 Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
in Respondent's Own Proc.
4 Gas Shrinkage, Etc. For Respondent's
Gas Processed by Others
5 812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs--
Cr. (Report separately for each
principal uses. Group minor uses.)
6 Other General Use 921 (29,256) (21,427) $0.73
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL (29,256 (21,427) $0.73
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Period Ended

December 31, 2022

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which clearly indicate the nature
of such expenses. Show maintenance expenses separately. Indicate the functional
classification and purpose of property to which any expenses relate.

Amount

Line Description (in dollars)

No. (a) (b)
1]|Employee Related Expenses 1,140
2 |Licenses, Permits & Fees 16
3| Contractors & Professional Services 2,191
4| Payroll, Compensation & Labor Overheads 163,900
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14| TOTAL 167,247
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

Line Description Amount

No. (a) (b)
1| Industry Association Dues 62,837
2| Experimental and General Research Expenses:

(a) Gas Research Institute (GRI)
{b) Other
3| Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee,
registrar, and transfer agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of
servicing outstanding securities of the Respondent.
4| Other expenses (items of $5,000 or maore must be listed separately in this
column showing the (1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) amount of such items.
Amounts of less than $5,000 may be grouped by classes if the number of items
50 grouped is shown.)
5|Dues & Subscriptions (6,071)
6 |Fleet Fuel Expense 648,625
7 | Fleet Maintenance Expense 644,507
8| Miscellaneous Expenses 625
9| Tools and Equipment 111,841
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19| TOTAL 1,462,364
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts indicated and classified according

to the plant functional groups shown.

A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Line
No.

Functional Classification

(a)

Depreciation
Expense
(Account 403)

Amortization
& Depletion of
Prod. Nat. Gas

Land &

Land Rights

(Account 404.1)
(c)

Amortization
of Under-
ground Storage
Land &
Land Rights

(Account 404.2)
(d)

Amortization of
Other Limited-
term
Gas Plant

(Account 404.3)
(e)

Amortization of
Other Gas
Plant

(Account 405)
il

Total

(bto)
()

Intangible Plant

1,143,183

1,143,183

Production plant, manufactured gas

Production and gathering plant, nat. gas

Products extraction plant

Underground gas storage plant

Other storage plant

Base load LNG term. & proces. plant

Transmission Plant

O | |INS oA |w N =

Distribution Plant

13,692,165

13,592,165

—
[=]

General Plant

1,501,589

1,501,589

Py
u—y

Common Plant-Gas

W W W W W W W W MR KN NN DN RD DA =2 @ A a4 3 g g
~N O AR W RN 2O W NOOO R ON 22O OO R W N

TOTAL

15,093,754

1,143,183

16,236,937
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND
INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given for the respective income

deduction and interest charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and

total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with

respect to any account.
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe the nature of items included
in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization charged for the
year, and the period of amortization.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the nature, payee, and amount of other
income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2 Life
Insurance; 426.3 Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activities: and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts, Amounts
of less than $25,000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.
(c) Interest on Debt to Assaciated Companies (Account 430) - For each associated
company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account,
(c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.
(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report particulars (Details) including
the amount and interest rate for each other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line ltem Amount
No. (a) (b)

1 MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION (425) NONE

2

3 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS (426.1 - 426.5):

4 Charitable Contributions (10,000)

5 Palitical Action Committee Dues - Associated Gas Distributors of Florida (75,000}

6 Total Miscellaneous Income Deductions (85,000)

7

8 INTEREST ON DEBT TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (430):

9 FPL Intercompany Financing Agreement - Long Term (Variable) 5,910,588
10 FPL Intercompany Financing Agreement - Short Term (0.58% - 1.13%) 196,010
11 Total Interest on Debt to Associated Companies 6,106,598
12
13 OTHER INTEREST EXPENSES (431}):

14 Interest on customer deposits (2% Residential/ 3% Non Residential) (*) 110,601
15 SAFE (Average 4.11%) 763
16 PGA Adjustment for Prior Year 21
17 ECCR Adjustment for Prior Year 9
18 SAFE Adjustment for Prior Year (22)
19 ECCR (Average 4.11%) (6,279)
20 PGA (Average 4.11%) (79,347)
21 Tatal Other Interest Expenses 25,746
22

23

24

25

26

27 (*) Represents interest income on customer deposits.
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/AFLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to
clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to
clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

Allocation of
Payroll Charged
Line Direct Payroll for Clearing
No. Classification Distribution Accounts Total
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Electric
2| TOTAL Operation and Maintenance - Electric —
3 Gas
4 | Operation
5 | Production - Manuftd. Gas & Nat.Gas (inc. Expl. and Dev.);, Other —
Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Termn. & Proces.
6 | Transmission —
7 | Distribution 2,489,595
8| Customer Accounts 74,296
9| Customer Service and Infarmational 1,230,222
10| Sales 325,279
11| Administrative and General 8,156,788
12 TOTAL Qperation (Enter Total of lines 5 through 11) 12,276,180
13 | Maintenance
14 | Production - Manuftd. Gas & Nat.Gas (inc. Expl. and Dev.); Other —
Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Termn. & Proces.
15| Transmission —
16 | Distribution 504,834
17 | Administrative and General —
18 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 14 through 17) 504,834
19 | Tetal Operation and Maintenance 12,781,014
20 | Production - Manuftd. Gas & Nat.Gas (inc. Expl. and Dev.); Other —
Gas Supply; Storage, LNG, Termn. & Proces.
21 | Transmission (Enter Total of lines 6 and 15} —
22 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 7 and 16) 2,994,429
23 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 8) 74,296
24 | Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 9) 1,230,222
25| Sales (Transcribe from line 10) 325,279
26 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 11 and 17) 8,156,788
27 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 20 through 26} 12,781,014 12,781,014
28 Other Utility Departments
29 | Operation and Maintenance —
30| TOTAL All Utility Degt. {Total of lines 2, 27, and 29} 12,781,014 12,781,014
31 Utility Plant
32 | Construction (By Utility Departments)
33| Electric Plant —
34| Gas Plant 2,022,801 2,022,801
35| Other —
36 TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines 33 through 35) 2,022,801 2,022,801
37 | Plant Remaval (By Utility Department)
38 | Electric Plant —
39| Gas Plant 361,457 361,457
40| Other —
41| TOTAL Piant Removal (Enter Total of lines 38 through 40] 361,457 361,457
42
43 | Other Accounts (Specify):
44 —
45 —
46 —
47 —
48 —
49 —
50 —
51 -—
52 —
53 | TOTAL Other Accounts — —
54 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 15,165,272 15,165,272
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Name of Respondent For the Period Ended
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS December 31, 2022

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928)

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission
expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in pre-
vious years if being amortized) relating to formal cases before

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether
the expenses were assessed by a regulatory body
or were otherwise incurred by the utility.

a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

Line
No.

Description
(Furnish name of regulatory commission or body;,
the docket or case number, and a description
of the case.)

(@)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b)

Expenses
of
Utility

()

Total
Expenses
to Date

(d)

Deferred in
Account 186
at Beginning

of Year

(e)

Storm Reserve Accrual

57,500

57,500

Rate Case Docket No. 20170179-GU

(Accrue $57,500 per year until $800,000 - 14yrs)

Rate Case Expenses *

127,267

127,267

127,267

Rate Case Docket No. 20170179-GU

(Amortize no less than $150,000 annually - 4yrs)

Regulatory Assessment Fees

581,336

581,336

olo||N|O|OA]|WIN|—

(Accrue 0.5% of revenues)

19

* Amounts are being included in FERC Account 182.3,

TOTAL

581,336

184,767

766,103

127,267
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Name of Respondent

PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.

D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

For the Period Ended

December 31, 2022

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928) (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior

years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the

period of amortization.

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (I) must
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 34

for Account 186.

5. List in column (f), (g) and (h) expenses incurred
during year which were charged currently to income,
plant, or other accounts.

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department

(f)

Account No.

{9)

Amount

(h)

Deferred to
Account 186

i)

Contra
Account

()

Amount

(k)

Deferred in
Account 186
End of Year

0

Line
No.

Gas

928

57,500

Gas

182.3

127,267

O|~N|O|OB|WIN| =

Gas

928

581,336

©

-
o

-
-

s
N

-
w

—_
i

—_
(9]

—_
(=2

Py
~l

-
o]

-
w

»N
@]

W W W W W W WwWwwWNPNRNBRNDNNDNNDWND
O O ~NOG O WN2O0©WWNDO~WN -

638,836

127,267

n
o
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Name of Respondent
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC.
D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS

Far the Year Ended

December 31, 2022

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Repart the infarmation specified below for all charges

made during the year included in any account (including plant
accounts) for outside consultative and ather professianal

services. (These services include rate, management, construction,
engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting,
purchasing, advertising, labor relations, and public relations,
rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for
which aggregate payments were made during the year to any
corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or individual
[other than for services as an employee or for payments made

for medical and related services] amounting to mare than $25,000,
including payments for legislative services, except those which
should be reported in Account 426.4 - Expenditures for Certain

Civie, Pdlitical and Related Activities.

{a) Name and address of persan or arganization rendering
services,

(b) description of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,

(c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility department
and account charged.

2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commissiaon approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Description Amount
1 (a) (b
2| OVERLAND CONTRACTING INC Contractor $ 32,196,126
3 | MEARS GROUP INC Canstruction Services $ 10,996,765
4 | PRIMORIS DISTRIBUTION SERVICES INC Construction Services $ 4,307,458
5| PIKE GAS SERVICES LLC Canstruction Services $ 3,797,112
6 | GSI RESTORATION INC Construction Services 3 1,468,287
7 | COGNIZANT WORLDWIDE LTD Call Center Services $ 1,398,770
8 | ALL ABOUT GAS SERVICE LLC Construction Services $ 597,020
9 | INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINE CORP IT/ Software Services $ 484,258
10 | RUIZ PROJECT SOLUTIONS LLC Inspection Services $ 456,357
11 | SOUTHEAST CONNECTIONS LLC Construction Services ] 438,163
12 | QUALITY INTEGRATED SERVICES INC Canstruction Services $ 425,381
13 | INFOSEND INC Printing Services $ 366,042
14 | SOUTHERN ASPHALT ENGINEERING INC Construction Services $ 364,005
15 | BLACKROCK AUTOMATION INC Construction Services § 352,250
18 | FLORIDA SOL SYSTEMS INC Construction Services $ 347,957
17 | CORPORATE EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES INC Contractor $ 327,913
18 | VOS UTILITY LLC Canstruction Services % 282,245
18 | R J RUIZ AND ASSQCIATES INC Engineering Services 3 270,861
20 | QUALITY WELDING & FABRICATING INC Canstruction Services $ 209,665
21 | HUEMANTA MORE CONSULTING INC Cansulting Services $ 161,105
22 | BL COMPANIES INC Engineering Services $ 159,975
23 | AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC Fleet Services $ 159,843
24 | CHART INC Contractar $ 154,323
25 | KIMLEY HORN AND ASSOCIATES INC Engineering Services $ 153,642
26 | HOLTZ CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC Engineering Services $ 150,775
27 | PATRIOT DOZER SERVICE LLC Canstruction Services $ 141,821
28 | FARR FRONT CHEMICAL SERVICES LLL.C Canstruction Services $ 117,859
29 | GANNETT FLEMING VALUATION AND RATE Cansuiting Services $ 108,818
30 | SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA Construction Services 3 106,544
31 | PIKE ELECTRIC LLC Construction Services $ 103,239
32 | CONCENTRIC ENERGY ADVISORS INC Legal Services $ 101,883
33 | ENSYTE ENERGY SOFTWARE INT'L INC IT/ Software Services $ 91,626
34 | BEYEL BROTHERS INC Canstruction Services $ 82,307
35| C&R TECHNICAL LLC Canstruction Services $ 76,520
36 | PRECISION METER REPAIR INC Cantractar $ 65,787
37 | ARDAMAN & ASSOCIATES INC Engineering Services $ 65,292
38 | ODORIZATION SOLUTIONS INC Engineering Services $ 59,295
39 | DEBTNEXT SOLUTIONS LLC IT/ Software Services $ 54,000
40 | MISTRAS GROUP INC Engineering Services $ 51,650
41 | ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION UNLIMI Canstruction Services $ 50,000
42 | DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP Accounting/Auditing Services $ 47,500
43 | PATRICK ENGINEERING INC. Engineering Services $ 45,000
44 | LINDSAY SANDER Consulting Services $ 38,750
45 | BLUE LAKE SERVICE LLG Construction Services $ 35,405
46 | EGSC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INC Engineering Services $ 32,822
47 | M D BRYCE SOLUTIONS LLC Consulting Services $ 28,800
48 | JENSEN HUGHES INC Engineering Services $ 26,400
49 | MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC Construction Services $ (32,286
50 | CHEROKEE ENTERPRISES INC Engineering Services $ (38,400
51 | MRC GLOBAL (US) INC. Purchasing Services S (418,286
53
54
§5
56
57
58
58
&0 | Note: Fiease refer to Pages 64 and 65 for the outside services pedommed by affillaled entities.
1
62
63
B4
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CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Company: PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC. D/B/A FLORIDA CITY GAS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Provide an updated organizational chart showing all affiliated companies, partnerships, etc.

Effective
Date
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Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc December 31, 2022
D/B/A Florida City Gas

Corporate Structure

NextEra Energy, Inc.
700 Universe, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
EFH Merger Co., LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Historical Museum, Inc. (100%; Member)
Florida Power & Light Company (100%; Sharehclder)
ALDH Realty Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
APOG, LLC (25%; Member)
Cedar Bay Generating Company, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Services, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
FPL Readi-Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Smart Services, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Enersys, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
FPL Services, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Recovery Funding LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Woodford Properties, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Gulf Power Economic Develcpment Fund, Inc. (100%; Member)
KPB Financial Corp. (100%; Shareholder)
Palm Power LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. (40.05%; General Partner)
Indiantown Cogeneration Funding Corporation (100%; Sharehclder)
Indiantown Project Investment Partnership, L.P. (24.81%; General Partner)
Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. (19.95%; General Partner)
Indiantown Cogeneration Funding Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
Thaleia, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. (40%; Limited Partner)
Indiantown Cogeneration Funding Corxporation (100%; Shareholder)
Indiantown Project Investment Partnership, L.P. (75.19%; Limited Partner)
Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. (18.95%; General Partner)
Indiantown Cogeneration Funding Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
Parcel 5A Property Owners Association, Inc. (100%; Member)
Pivotal Utility Holdings, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
Private Fuel Storage L.L.C. (12.5%; Member)
NEE Acquisition Sub I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
Alandco Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
Data Center Logistics, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
EMB Investments, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
FN Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextCity Networks Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
NextCity Networks Colorado, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextCity Networks Georgia, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextCity Networks Michigan, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextCity Networks Oklahoma, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextCity Networks Pennsylvania, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextCity Networks Texas, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextCity Networks, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Equipment Leasing, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
NextEra Energy Resources, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
BAC Investment Corp. (100%; Shareholder)
Common Unit Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners, LP (0.348%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (100%; General Partner)
NextEra Energy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Bage (NEP), LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (12.9%; Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%; Managing
Member)

Wilmot Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit III Wind, LLC (1C00%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (1C00%; Sole Member)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Taylor Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing Member)
Coram Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.01%; General Partner)
RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (99.99%; Limited Partner)
Coram Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Menmber)
Javelina Wind Enexgy, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Javelina Intercomnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables II, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
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Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ashtabula Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C. (100%; Sole Member)
Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Perrin Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Marshall Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
S8SS Heoldings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Silver State South Solar, LLC (49.99%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC {(100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Membex)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Heoldings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Socle Member)

Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)

Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)

Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pacific Plains Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nutmeg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Nutmeg Sclar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sac County Wind Heoldings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Seiling Wind Portfolioc, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Seiling Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%; Member)
Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%; Managing
Member)
Shaw Creek Solar Heoldings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Sclutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Hatch Solar Energy Center I LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Renewables Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Windstar Portfolioc, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%)
Windstar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Solar Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar Funding, LLC (50.01%; Member)
Adelanto Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar Heldings, LLC (50.01%; Member)
McCoy Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Ventures, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
NEP DC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dos Caminos, LLC (50%; Member)
NET Holdings Management, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (75%; Managing Member)
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Redwood Meade Pipeline, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (90%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
South Texas Midstream Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
South Texas Midstream, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NET Midstream, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NET General Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Pipeline Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (92.9%; Limited Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (99.8%; Limited Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (95.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Palo Duro Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Palo Duro Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (88%; Managing
Member)

Shafter Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Granite Reliable Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (46.242%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Bage (NEP), LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC (100%; Sole
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Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (12.9%; Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%; Managing
Member)

Wilmeot Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit III Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Taylor Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing Member)
Coram Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.01%; General Partner)
RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (99.99%; Limited Partner)
Coram Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Javelina Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables ITI, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ashtabula Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C. (100%; Sole Member)
Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Perrin Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Marshall Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SS88S Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Silver State South Seolar, LLC (49.99%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IIT, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch’Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Sclar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (10C%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Eguity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
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Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)
4 Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pacific Plains Wind, LILC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Heoldings, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nutmeg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Nutmeg Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Seiling Wind II, LIC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%; Member)
Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%; Managing
Member)
Shaw Creek Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Hatch Solar Energy Center I LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Renewables Class A Holdings, LLC (1C0%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Windstar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%)
Windstar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Solar Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar Funding, LLC (50.01%; Member)
Adelanto Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar IT, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Seolar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar Holdings, LLC (50.01%; Member)
McCoy Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP DC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dos Caminos, LLC (50%; Member)
NET Holdings Management, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (75%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Pipeline, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (90%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
South Texas Midstream Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
South Texas Midstream, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NET Midstream, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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NET General Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)

NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)

Red Gate Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (0.1%; General Partner)

NET Pipeline Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP ($9.9%; Limited Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (95.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)

NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Northern Colorado Wind Enerqgy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Palo Duro Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (88%; Managing

Member)
Shafter Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Shafter Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Granite Reliable Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
ESI Enerqgy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adams County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adams County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Amber Waves Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Amite Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Antelope Gap Wind, LLC (10C%; Sole Member)
Anticline Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Anticline Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Apple Tree Knot, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Appleseed Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Aries Solar Holding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Joshua Tree Solar Farm, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
San Jacinto Solar 14.5, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
San Jacinto Solar 5.5, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar SellCo, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington Energy Center I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington III Class A Holdings I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington Portfolio III, LLC (67%; Member)
Arlington Energy Center III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington Solar, LLC (39%; Member)
Arlington III Class A Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington Portfolio III, LLC (33%; Member)
Arlington Energy Center III, LLC (100%; Sole Memberx)
Arlington Solar, LLC (338%; Member)
Arlington Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington Class A Holdings I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington Energy Center Portfolio, LLC (50%; Class A Member)
Arlington Energy Center II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Arlington Solar, LLC (61%; Managing Member)
Arlington Class A Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington Energy Center Portfolio, LLC (50%; Class A Member)
Arlington Energy Center II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Arlington Solar, LLC (61%; Managing Member)
Asher Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Asher Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Asher Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Asher, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Buffalo Ridge Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Clearwater Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Clearwater Energy Resources LLC (46.67%; Managing Member)

Inertia Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Lacy Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Resurgence Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Resurgence Sclar I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Resurgence Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Walleye Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Ashtabula Wind IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Avocet Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
BTAC Holdingz, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Babbitt Ranch Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Battery Testing and Modeling, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baxley Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Bayhawk Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind SellCo, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Beargrass Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Beargrass Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Beargrass Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Blue Summit I Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Managing Member)
Day County Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
High Majestic Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
High Majestic Interconnection Services, LLC (50%; Member)
Minco Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (50%; Member)
Vansycle II Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Vansycle II Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Weatherford Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Wolf Ridge Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Day County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Beauregard Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Beech Hill Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Beecher Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Beechwood Split, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bell Ridge Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bellefonte Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bellflower-Lenoir Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Belvoir Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Benton Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Birmingham Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bison Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bison Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bison Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bison Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Burleigh County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Cowboy Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Black Hill Point Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Black Water Tea, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blackburn Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Blazing Trail Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blazing Trail Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Granite Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Indigo Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Iris Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Iris Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Iris Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lee North, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Illinois Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
North Sky River Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Red Mesa Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Red Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Ridge Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Wind III Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Big Blue Nebraska Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Panama Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bluebell Solar Funding II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bluebell Solar Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bluebell Solar Class A Holdings II, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Bluebell Solar II, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Capricorn Bell Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Bluestar Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Energy Storage 110, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Energy Storage II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Energy Storage III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe IV Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Solar Funding II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Solar Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Solar 110, LLC (45.8%; Member)
NextEra Blythe Solar Energy Center, LLC (25%; Managing Member)
Blythe Solar II, LLC (49.9%; Member)
NextEra Blythe Solar Energy Center, LLC (25%; Member)
Blythe Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blythe Solar 110, LLC (50.1%; Managing Member)
NextEra Blythe Solar Energy Center, LLC (25%; Managing Member)
Blythe Solar II, LLC (50.1%; Managing Member)
NextEra Blythe Solar Energy Center, LLC (25%; Member)
Blythe Solar Holdings III-IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Boggy Branch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Boulevard Associates, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brickyard Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bright Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bright Wind Heoldings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bright Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bright Wind, LLC (5%; Class A Member)
Pegasus Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Skeleton Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Bright Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bright Wind, LLC (95%; Class A Member)
Pegasus Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Skeleton Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brokaw Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bronson Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brooker Trail Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Buena Vista Energy Center II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Buffalo Jump Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Buffalo Ridge Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bullfrog Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Campbell Creek Energy Center, LLC (100%)
Canyon Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Canyon Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Canyon Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Canyon Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Capon Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Capricorn Ridge Power Seller, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Capricorn Ridge Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Capricorn Ridge Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Capricorn Ridge Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cardinal Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Carol Renewable Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Carol Renewable Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Carpenter Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cattle Ridge Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cattle Ridge Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cattle Run, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cavalry Energy Center Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cavalry Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cedar River Transmission, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cedar Springs Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cedar Springs Transmission LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Central Midway Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Central Midway Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Central Midway Class A Holdings, LLC (10C%; Sole Member)
Central Midway, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Farmington Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Heartland Divide Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Niyol Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Point Beach Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Route 66 Solar Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Route 66 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SR Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sky River Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Wheatridge Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Wheatridge Solar Enerqgy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Wheatridge Interconnection, LLC (7.04%; Member)
Cereal City Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cherry Ridge Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cheyenne Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cheyenne Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Chickadee Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Chicot Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
Chicot Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Chicot Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Chicot Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Chugwater Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cimarron Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cimarron Wind Energy Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cimarron Wind Energy, LLC (1%; Member)
Cimarron Wind Energy, LLC (98%; Managing Member)
Circleville Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Clay County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Clean Energy Marketing and Insights, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Clearwater Wind East, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Clearwater Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Clearwater Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Clearwater Enerqgy Resources LLC (40%; Member)
Clearwater Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Clearwater Energy Resources LLC (13.33%; Member)
Clinton County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Clover Creek Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coastal Prairie Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Collins Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Colwich Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Compadre Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Compadre Sclar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cottonmouth Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
County Line Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Crowder Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Crowned Ridge Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Crystal Lake Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Crystal Lake Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cypress Solar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DCRBN Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DCRBN Ventures Development & Acquisition, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Data Center Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DCI Operating Co. 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DCI Operating Co. 2, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Safanad DC I LLC (85%; Member)
Austin Enterprise DC LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Charlotte Enterprise, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Houston Enterprise DC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Safanad DC II LLC (100%; Sole Member)
TZ Capital Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Copper Plains LLC (50%; Member)
TZRC LLC (50%; Member)
TZRC Horse Hollow LLC (100%; Sole Member)
TZRC King Mountain LLC (100%; Sole Member)
TZRC Mining LLC (100%; Sole Member)
TZ Real Estate Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
EverBright R1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
EverBright R2, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Cypress Home Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Cypress Home Financing, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Cypress Home, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Residential Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
EBBB Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
EverBright, LLC (1%; Member)
EBBR Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
EverBright, LLC (99%; Managing Member)
EBBB Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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DG 1 Acquisition Co., LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bauer Community Sclar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG AMP Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

DG Adams Road, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Alameda Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze New Jersey, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Camden, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Central 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Central Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Gamma, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Hydra, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Illinois BTM, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Arboretum, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG East St Louis BTM, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Hartford BTM, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Roxana BTM, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Penwell North, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Regulus, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Central NJ Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
North Brunswick Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Cherry Hill, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Clean Energy Solutions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Columbus Jackson Pike, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Columbus Solar, LLC (i00%; Sole Member)
DG Columbus Southerly, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Connecticut Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Fairleigh, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG GSA Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GSA Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Illinois CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG East St Louis CS, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG Harlem, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG Pontiac, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Richmond, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Roxana CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Sand Prairie, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Illinois Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Jamboree, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Linden New Jersey, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG MAC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Maine C8, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG West River, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lincoln Mill Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Round Pond, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Youland Solar Barrxel, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Massachusetts CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Spencer Solar Farm, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Meridian Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CS II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG NE Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG NF Northeast 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG NF West 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG NH Seabrock, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey K Int Rooftop CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey MSP CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey THP Rooftop CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Page 62-18



DG New Mexico CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG
DG

Carr Road, LLC {(100%; Sole Member)
County Line, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Creek, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Gaines, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Kendall, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kenmore, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kirkland, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Lake Road, LLC {100%; Sole Member)
LeRay, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Memphis, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moorman Creek, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NY Collamer, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
New York CS III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
New York CS IV, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
New York CS V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Niagara, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Oak Orchard, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Oriskany Airport, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Orleans, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Riley Road, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Royalton, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Townline, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Troupsburg, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
VEMV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Catskill View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Claverack Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Herrington Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mohawk View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Van Epps Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

DG
DG

Waterport, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Wheatfield II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Finchville Tpke LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Helios Energy New York 13 LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Helios Energy New York 2 LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Helios Energy New York 9 LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Lower Road II LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Lower Road III LLC (100%; Sole Member)

McMullen Road LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NSF Coventry Site 2, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NSF Coventry Site 3, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NSF Enfield Site 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NSF Enfield Site 2, LLC (100%; Shareholder)

NSF Enfield Site 3, LLC (100%; Shareholder)

NSF Torrey Site 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NSF Torrey Site 2, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NSF Torrey Site 3, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pocatello Road LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Rush Solar Farm 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Ticon Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Trousdale Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Trousdale Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG North Brunswick Solar IX, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast 2020 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sturbridge Road Solar Farm, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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DG Northeast Solar III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Ohio CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Fawn Lake, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Mill Branch, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Oregon CS I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Qutback Acres Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2021 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2021, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Connecticut Solar III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Harvest Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Portfolio 2020, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Massachusetts CS 2021, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CS 2021, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York CS II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Empire Bright, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NSF Angelica Site 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NSF Angelica Site 2, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NSF Angelica Site 3, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NSF Angelica Site 4, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Empire Shine, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Empire Sun, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG West Valley Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast 21, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG West 2021, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Orbit Bloom Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Wallingford Renewable Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Rhode Island Seolar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SB Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SB Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Breakers LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Spartan Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Vermont Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Bella II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Halladay I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Halladay II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Virginia CS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Colonial, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Revolution, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG West 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Rodeo Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Java Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG West Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Kern Ridge, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Laga'i, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG San Ardo, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Willowbrook, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Woodbury Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra DG QOF Holdeco, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Qualified Opportunity Fund DG, LLC (1%; Managing Member)
NextEra Energy DG Qualified Opportunity Zone Business, LLC (99%;

Member)
237 State Route 96 Site 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

237 State Route 96 Site 2, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy DG Qualified Opportunity Zone Business, LLC (1%; Managing

Member)
237 State Route 96 Site 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

237 State Route 96 Site 2, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Qualified Opportunity Fund DG, LLC (99%; Member)
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NextEra Energy DG Qualified Opportunity Zone Business, LLC (399%;
Member)
237 State Route 96 Site 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
237 State Route 96 Site 2, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
0l1d Mill Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
0ld Mill Solar, LLC (99%; Managing Member)
01ld Mill Solar Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
0ld Mill Solar, LLC (1%; Member)
SCP 5 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SCP 65 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SCP 71 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SCP 73 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SCP 75 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SCP 76 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SCP 77 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SCP 81 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SEC HSD Solar One, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Smart Energy Capital, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lakeco Holding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SEC Amherst Solar One, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SEC ESSD Solar One, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SEC MC Solar One, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SEC PASD Solar One, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SEC SUSD Solar One, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
TES Cove Solar 23 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
TES Sports Solar 23 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
UniEnergy Properties II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG BOT Engineering & Construction, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG BOT O&M Services, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Build Transfer Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Blooming Grove Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Gentry Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lowell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG CHP Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG CHP NJ I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG CHP NJ II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Concession Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Gator Campus Enerqgy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Development & Acquisition, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Fuel Cell, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Investment Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio Acquisition, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Project Construction Co., LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Linear DG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Linear West I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG MSPG KR, LLC {(100%; Sole Member)
Mobility Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Greenlane Infrastructure, LLC (33.33%; Member)
elQ Mobility, Imnc. (100%; Shareholder)
Poseidon SW Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sustainable Water Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Aquei Development WRF FM Drive LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Aquei Operating Company LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Aqueil Technologies LLC (100%; Sole Member})
DG North Carolina WaterHub, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Texas WaterHub II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Texas WaterHub, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Piedmont Waterhub, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Sustainable Water Consultants, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Texas WaterHub, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Virginia WaterHub, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Day County Wind II, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Decatur Solar Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Declaration Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Descendant Ranch Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Peak Energy Storage I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Peak Energy Center, LLC (81.25%; Managing Member)
Desert Peak Enerqy Storage II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Peak Energy Center, LLC (18.75%; Member)
Desert Peak Energy Storage III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Diamondback Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Diver Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dodge County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind Funding II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood-Newberry Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dooly Solarx, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Dothan Scolar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dry Lake East Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Duane Arnold Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Duane Arnold Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Duane Arnold Solar IIXI, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Duane Arnold Solar V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dunn Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dunns Bridge Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dunns Bridge Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dunns Bridge Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dunns Bridge Solar Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dunns Bridge Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
ESI Altamont Acquisitions, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
Green Ridge Power LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Altamont Infrastructure Company LLC (8.97%; Managing Member)
U. S. Windpower Transmission Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
USW Land Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
ESI Bay Area GP, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
Windpower Partners 1990, L.P. (1%; General Partner)
Altamont Infrastructure Company LLC (6.74%; Member)
U. S. Windpower Transmission Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
Windpower Partners 1991, L.P. (1%; General Partner)
Altamont Infrastructure Company LLC (11.83%; Member)
U. S. Windpower Transmission Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
KW San Gorgonio Transmission, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
Windpower Partners 1991-2, L.P. (1%; General Partner)
Altamont Infrastructure Company LLC (13.84%; Member)
U. S. Windpower Transmission Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
Windpower Partners 1992, L.P. (1%; General Partner)
Altamont Infrastructure Company LLC (12.3%; Member)
U. S. Windpower Transmission Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
ESI Bay Area, Inc. (100%; Sharehclder)
Windpower Partners 1990, L.P. (99%; Limited Partner)
Altamont Infrastructure Company LLC (6.74%; Member)
U. 8. Windpower Transmission Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
Windpower Partners 1991, L.P. (99%; Limited Partner)
Altamont Infrastructure Company LLC (11.83%; Member)
U. S. Windpower Transmission Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
KW San Gorgonio Transmission, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
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Windpower Partners 1991-2, L.P. (99%; Limited Partner)
Altamont Infrastructure Company LLC (13.84%; Member)
U. S. Windpower Transmission Corporation (100%; Shareholder)
Windpower Partners 1992, L.P. (99%; Limited Partner)
Altamont Infrastructure Company LLC (12.3%; Member)
U. S. Windpower Transmission Corporation (100%; Sharcholder)
ESI Mojave LLC (99%; Member)
ESI Mojave, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
ESI Mojave LLC (1%; Managing Member)
ESI Northeast Energy LP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
ESI Northeast Energy GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northeast Energy, LP (2%; General Partner)
Northeast Energy Associates, A Limited Partnership (98%; Limited

Partner)
Northeast Energy Associates, A Limited Partnership (1%; General
Partner)

Northeast Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northeast Energy Associates, A Limited Partnership (1%; Limited
Partner)
New Mexico Energy Investments, LLC (99%; Member)
FPL Energy New Mexico Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Enerqgy New Mexico Wind II, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
FPL Energy New Mexico Wind Financing, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy New Mexico Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy New Mexico Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
New Mexico Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
New Mexico Energy Investments, LLC (1%; Member)
FPL Energy New Mexico Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy New Mexico Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy New Mexico Wind Financing, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy New Mexico Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy New Mexico Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy New Mexico Operating Services, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
North American Power Systems, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NAPS Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northeast Energy, LP (98%; Limited Partner)
Northeast Energy Associates, A Limited Partnership (98%; Limited
Partner)
Northeast Energy Associates, A Limited Partnership (1%; General Partner)
Northeast Enerqy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northeast Energy Associates, A Limited Partnership (1%; Limited
Partner)
ESI Northeast Fuel Management, Inc. (100%; Sharecholder)
ESI Tehachapi Acquisitions, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
WindCo LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Altamont Power LLC (100%; Sole Member)
EV Battery Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Crest Energy Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Crest Energy Company (70%; Shareholder)
Echo Divide Wind BHoldings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Edmondson Ranch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eight Point Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City II Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City IT Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk Mountain Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ellwood Enerqgy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Eloy Valley Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Emmons-Logan Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emmons-Logan Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emmons-Logan Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emmons-Logan Wind, LLC (5%; Managing Member)
Emmons~Logan Wind Interconnection, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emmons-Logan Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emmons-Logan Wind, LLC (95%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Emmons-Logan Wind Interconnection, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emmons-Logan Wind II, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Energy Storage Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Energy Storage Systems Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Energy Storage Projects (Distributed), LLC (10C%; Sole Member)
CA BTM Energy Storage, LLC (1C0%; Sole Member)
CA Energy Storage Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mars Energy Storage 1 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mars Energy Storage 2 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mars Energy Storage 3 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mars Enerqgy Storage 4 LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Nebraska Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Distributed Energy Storage Associates, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kepler Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
New England Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Orange County Distributed Energy Storage I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Orange County Distributed Energy Storage II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
ZNE Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Energy Storage Projects (Utility), LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Corby Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Goleta Grove Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Gopher Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kola Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minuteman Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
North Central Valley Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pima Energy Storage System, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Atlanta Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Erath County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Mojave Operating Services, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Morwind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy National Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy National Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy National Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy National Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
ESI Vansycle GP, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
ESI Vansycle Partners, L.P. (1%; General Partner)
ESI Vansycle LP, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
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ESI Vansycle Partners, L.P. (99%; Limited Partner)
FPL Energy North Dakota Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy North Dakota Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Oklahoma Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Enerqgy Sooner Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy South Dakota Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy New York, LLC (10(0%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy SEGS III-VII GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kramer Junction Solar Funding, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., III, a California Limited Partnership (1.233%;
General Partner)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., IV, a California Limited Partnership (0.833%;
General Partner)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., V, a California Limited Partnership (0.833%;
General Partner)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., VI, a California Limited Partnership (0.833%;
General Partner)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., VII, a California Limited Partnership (0.929%;
General Partner)
FPL Energy SEGS III-VII LP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kramer Junction Solar Funding, LLC (50%; Member)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., III, a California Limited Partnership (98.1433%;
Limited Partner)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., IV, a California Limited Partnership (86.39418%;
Limited Partner)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., V, a California Limited Partnership (93.3128%;
Limited Partner)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., VI, a California Limited Partnership (90.3293%;
Limited Partner)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., VII, a California Limited Partnership (98.9897%;
Limited Partner)
FPL Energy Solar Partners III-VII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Stateline II Heoldings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Stateline II, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
FPL Energy Texas Keir, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
FPL Energy Texas Wind Marketing, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Texas, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Tyler Texas LP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Delaware Mountain Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Pecos Wind I, LILC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Pecos Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Indian Mesa Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
La Frontera Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lamar Power Partners II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy VG Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Wind Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Wind Financing, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy American Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy American Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
ESI West Texas Energy LP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
West Texas Wind Energy Partners, L.P. (99%; Limited Partner)
ESI West Texas Energy, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
West Texas Wind Energy Partners, L.P. (1%; General Partner)
FPL Energy Hancock County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hawkeye Power Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPLE Texas Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FRP Columbia County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FRP Gadsden County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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FRP Gilchrist County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FRP Tupelo Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fairfield Solar ITI, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fairfield Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fairview Sclar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

BT Fairview Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Firewheel Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Flat Fork Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Flatland Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Flatland Solar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Florida Renewable Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Florida Renewable Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Fort White PV1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

ILMR Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

McIntosh Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Forgeview Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Foxtrot TE Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Foxtrot TE Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Foxtrot Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Foxtrot Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Blackwell Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Crystal Lake Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Minco Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Minco Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (50%; Member)
Foxtrot Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Foxtrot Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Membex)

Fulton Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fusion Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Core Solar SPV VII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Core Solar SPV XIX, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dallas County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Perry County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

GR Bage (DE), LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Callahan Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

FPL Energy Horse Hollow Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Horse Hollow Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pacific Plains Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pacific Plains Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pacific Plains Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Palomino Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

South Texas Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

White Oak Energy Backleverage Holding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Funding Holding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

White Oak B Company, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Bage (FL), Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
Garden City Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Garden Plain Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Garnet Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Garrison Butte Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Garrison Butte Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Gateway Energy Center Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Generation Repair and Service, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Georgia Longleaf Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Gila Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Glendive Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Glennville Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Golden Horizon Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Horizon Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Horizon Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Horizon Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Big Cypress Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Chesapeake Solar Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
East Point Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Horizon Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Neptune Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Thunder Wolf Energy Center, LLC. (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Horizon Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Neptune Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Thunder Wolf Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Sage Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Winds Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Winds Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Winds, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Goldenrod Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
New Madrid Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sidney Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Grant County Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Grant Park Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Grass Lake Solar Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Gray County Wind Energy, LLC (1C0%; Scle Member)
Grayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Grayhawk Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Grayhawk Wind, LLC (5%; Class A Member)
Gray County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hancock County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Oliver Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sponsor Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Grayhawk Wind, LLC (95%; Class A Member)
Gray County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hancock County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Oliver Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Greeley Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Greeley Wind Nebraska, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Greeley Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Green Hydrogen Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG H2CA, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Gila Hydrogen, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Green Light Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rock County Energy, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Green Mountain Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Green Power CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Green Power Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Green Racer Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Green Racer Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Green Ridge Services LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Green River Solar, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Merino Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Greenbrier Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Greensboro Solar Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Greer Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Griffith Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Gruver Wind Interconnection, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Gruver Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Guthrie Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HWFII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Heartland Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Heartland Wind Holding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Heartland Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Crystal Lake Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hale Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hale Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hale Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Harmony Florida Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Harquahala Flats Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Harquahala Flats Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Hart Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Ogallala Renewable Project LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hartland North Dakota Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hickerson Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

BT Hickerson Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

High Banks Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

High Bluff Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

High Desert Land Acquisition LLC (100%; Member)

High Lonesome Mesa Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

High Lonesome Mesa, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

High Majestic II Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

High Majestic II Wind Properties, LLC (100%; Class B Tax Equity Member)
High Majestic II Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

High Majestic II Wind Properties, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
High Point Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

High River Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
High Spring Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
High Tree Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Hope Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Wild Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Horse Ridge TE Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Horse Ridge TE Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Horse Ridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Horse Ridge Wind, LLC (5%; Managing Member)
Cap Ridge Wind II, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Cap Ridge Interconnection, LLC (27%; Member)
Horse Hollow Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Horse Hollow Wind IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Horse Ridge Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Horse Ridge Wind, LLC (95%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Cap Ridge Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cap Ridge Interconnection, LLC (27%; Member)
Horse Hollow Wind IX, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Horse Hollow Wind IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Horseshoe Lake Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Houma Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Huron Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hutt Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pioneer Hutt Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Hyperion IX, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
HLC IX Company (100%; Shareholder)
Hyperion VIII, Inc. (100%; Shareholder)
Harper Lake Company VIII (100%; Shareholder)
Indigo Plains Solar Class B Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Indigo Plains Solar, LLC (100%; Class B Tax Equity Member)
Chaves County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Chaves County Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Live QOak Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
River Bend Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Indigo Plains Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Indigo Plains Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Indigo Plains Solar, LLC (100%; Class A Tax BEquity Member)
Chaves County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Chaves County Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Live Oak Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member) -
River Bend Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Inertia Enerqgy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Inertia Interconnect, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Inertia WS Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Inertia Solar Project, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Iron City Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Isanti County Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ivy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
J-HAJ Entourage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Jackalope Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Jackson Solar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Jasper White Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Jefferson County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kaufman Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Keay Brook Enerqgy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kennebec Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Key Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Keystone State Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kinderwood Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kinderwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kinderwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Indian Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
King Mountain Upton Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Woodward Mountain Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
King Mountain Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kinnick Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kinnick Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kinnick Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rinnick Wind, LLC (5%; Managing Member)
Crystal Lake Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Story County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kinnick Wind Portfolio Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kinnick Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kinnick Wind, LLC (95%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Crystal Lake Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Story County Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kolach Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kontiki BHoldings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kossuth County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Kossuth County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Kossuth County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
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Krona Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
LET Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lacy Creek Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lacy Creek Windpower, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lake Whitney Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Legacy Holdings.Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Legacy Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Legacy Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Upton Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Upton Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Upton Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Upton Wind IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Legends Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Legends Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Legends Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Steele Flats Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Logan Branch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Long Branch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Long Island Energy Generation, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Barrett Repowering, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Island Park Energy Center, LLC (50%; Member)
Long Island Energy Storage Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
LI Energy Storage System, LLC (50%; Member)
East Hampton Energy Storage Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Montauk Energy Storage Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Long Island Peaker Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Clean Energy Storage Systems, LLC (50%; Member)
Long Island Scolar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
LI Sclar Generation, LLC (50%; Member)
Longleaf Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Longleaf Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Longleaf Solar, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
White Oak Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Longleaf Solar, LLC (95%; Class B Tax Equity Member)
White Oak Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lotus Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lovington Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lucerne Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Lutesville Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Luz LP Acquisition, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., IV, a California Limited Partnership (12.1712%;
Limited Partner)
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., V, a California Limited Partnership (4.1638%;
Limited Partner)
Luz Solar Partnmers Ltd., VI, a California Limited Partnership (8.8377%;
Limited Partner)
MBWGD Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Contra Costa Capital, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
MBWGD Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
ClearSky Power & Technology Fund I LLC (32.382%; Member)
CSPTF I Powerphase LLC (100%; Sole Member)
ClearSky Power & Technology Fund II LLC (47.062%; Member)
CSPTF II Ubicquia LLC (100%; Sole Member)
ClearSky Security Fund I LLC (24.768%; Member)
CSF I Olive LLC (100%; Scle Member)
CSF I Skout LLC (100%; Scle Member)
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Surry Capital LLC (37.163%; Member)
Mendocino Capital, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mendocino Capital Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Magnolia State Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mahogany Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mantua Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Marmaton Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Marmaton Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Maverick Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Maverick Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Maverick Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Maverick Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Heartland Divide Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (25.69%; Member)
Pratt Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mayhew Creek Solar, LLC (100%)
McCoy Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McPherson Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Merom Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mesaville Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meyersdale Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Michigan Wind Renewables, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Minco Redwood Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (47.27%; Member)
Minco Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mistflower Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mitchell Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mondu Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Montezuma Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Montezuma II Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Montgomery County Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Montgomery Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Montville Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moose Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moose Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Morning Star Blue, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moss Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Muhlenberg Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mulqueeney Ranch PS, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NAPS DG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP US SellCo II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Coloradoe Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Sclar, LLC (100%; Scole Member)
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DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
VMCLR Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NWE Holding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Novus Wind V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Novus Wind VI, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nashua Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Memker)
Nearman Creek Energy Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
New Nightingale, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
New Salem Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Clean Energy Solutions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (0.2%; Managing Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Duane Arnold, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Duane Arnold Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Duane Arnold Solar IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Honey Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Mt. Storm, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mt. Storm Wind Force Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Catamount Wind LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Oklahoma Transmission Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Plains and Eastern Clean Line Oklahoma LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Oklahoma Land Acquisition Company, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Operating Services, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Point Beach, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Qualified Opportunity Fund III, LLC (99%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Qualified Opportunity Fund, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Qualified Opportunity Zone Business I, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)
Cedar Springs Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Qualified Opportunity Zone Business IV, LLC (99%; Member)
NextEra Energy Qualified Opportunity Zone Business III, LLC (1%; Member)
Cedar Springs Wind IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Qualified Opportunity Zone Business IV, LLC (1%; Managing
Member)
NextEra Energy Renewable Services II, LLC (100%; Sole Membper)
NextEra Energy Renewable Services, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
45 North Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brookview Solar I, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Burton Hill Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Chariot Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Charlie Creek Wind Farm LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cherrywood Solar I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cherrywood Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Chinook Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coldwater Creek Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Constitution Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Davenport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dawn Land Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Enfield Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Firewheel Transmission, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Firewheel Wind Energy Al, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Firewheel Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
First State Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Florence Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Glass Hills Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Greenwood Solar I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Highgate Solar I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hinckley Solar, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Lone Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Loring Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meridian Wind Energy, LLC 1100%; Sole Member)
Mochave County Wind Farm Heoldings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Muskingum Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
New Liberty Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
North Plains Wind I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Light Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northwest Light, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pioneer Creek Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Platte Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Potomac Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Randolph Center Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Sheldon Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stallion Solar, LLC (1G0%; Sole Member)
Sylvie Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W Portsmouth St Solar I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
West Branch Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Butte Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Willow Creek Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Winslow Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Wolf Creek Wind Enerqgy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Zapata Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Resources Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Resources Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Resources Interconnection Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Resources O&SM Services, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Resources Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Resources Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Equity Partners GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Equity Partners, LP (100%; General Partner)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (100%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Bage (NEP), LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
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Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC (100%;
Scle Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (12.9%; Member)
Northern Coloradoc Wind Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%; Managing
Member)
Wilmot Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit IITI Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Taylor Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing
Member)
Coram Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.01%; General Partner)
RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (92.99%; Limited
Partner)
Coram Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%: Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Javelina Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables II, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Ashtabula Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C. (100%; Sole Member)
Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Perrin Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Marshall Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
8888 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Silver State South Solar, LLC (49.99%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
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Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Elk City IT Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)
Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)
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Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)

Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Socle Member)

Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)

Pacific Plains Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nutmeg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Nutmeg Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Seiling Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%; Member)
Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%; Managing
Member)
Shaw Creek Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)

Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Scuthwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Hatch Solar Energy Center I LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Renewables Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Storage, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Windstar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%)
Windstar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Solar Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Adelanto CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar Funding, LLC (50.01%; Member)
Adelanto Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar Holdings, LLC (50.01%; Member)
McCoy Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP DC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dos Caminos, LLC (50%; Member)
NET Holdings Management, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
NextEra Enerqgy Partners Pipelines, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Page 62-38



Meade Pipeline Investment, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (75%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Pipeline, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (90%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
South Texas Midstream Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
South Texas Midstream, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NET Midstream, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NET General Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (0.1%; General
Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Pipeline Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (99.8%; Limited Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (99.9%; Limited
Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Palo Duro Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (88%; Managing
Member)
Shafter Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Granite Reliable Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (100%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Enerqgy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Bage (NEP), LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC (100%;
Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (12.9%; Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%; Managing
Member)

Wilmot Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit IITI Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Taylor Creek Sclar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing
Member)
Coram Portfolio ITI, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.01%; General Partner)
RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (99.99%; Limited
Partner)
Coram Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Javelina Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Heldings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables II, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ashtabula Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C. (100%; Sole Member)
Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Perrin Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Marshall Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
SSSS Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Silver State South Solar, LLC (49.9S8%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Scle Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC ¢100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
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Member)
Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)

Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)

Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)

Pacific Plains Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desexrt Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nutmeg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Nutmeg Solar, LLC {100%; Socle Member)
Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Seiling Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
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Seiling Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%; Member)
Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%; Managing
Member)
Shaw Creek Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC {100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Sclar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Hatch Solar Energy Center I LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Renewables Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Windstar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%)
Windstar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Solar Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Adelanto CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar Funding, LLC (50.01%; Member)
Adelanto Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar Holdings, LLC (50.01%; Member)
McCoy Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP DC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dos Caminos, LLC (50%; Member)
NET Holdings Management, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
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Meade Pipeline Investment Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (75%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Pipeline, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (90%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
South Texas Midstream Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
South Texas Midstream, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NET Midstream, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NET General Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (0.1%; General
Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Pipeline Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Foxrd Midstream, LP (23.9%; Limited Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (89.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP {(89.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (99.9%; Limited
Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Northern Colorado Wind Enerqgy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Palo Duro Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Palo Duro Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (88%; Managing
Member)

Shafter Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Shafter Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Shafter Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Tusk Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Granite Reliable Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (53.758%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

GR Bage (NEP), LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Eguity
Member)
Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Genesis Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC (100%;
Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (12.9%; Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Enerqgy Center, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%; Managing
Member)
Wilmot Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit IITI Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Taylor Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing
Member)
Coram Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.0l%; General Partner)
RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (99.99%; Limited
Partner)
Coram Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Javelina Wind Enerqy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables II, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Ashtabula Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C. (100%; Sole Member)

Page 62-46



Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Perrin Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Marshall Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
S8SS Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Silver State South Solar, LLC (49.99%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (1C00%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Scolar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind IIXI, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Memnber)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appalocosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Scle Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Heldings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
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Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)
Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (1C0%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)

Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)

Pacific Plains Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nutmeg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Nutmeg Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
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Member)
Seiling Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%; Member)
Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%; Managing
Menmber)
Shaw Creek Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)

Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LILC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Hatch Solar Enerqgy Center I LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Renewables Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sunlight Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sunlight Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Windstar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%)
Windstar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Solar Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Adelanto CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar Funding, LLC (50.01%; Member)

Adelanto Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

McCoy CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar Holdings, LLC (50.01%; Member)
McCoy Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP DC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dos Caminos, LLC (50%; Member)
NET Holdings Management, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
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NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment Holdings, LILC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (75%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Pipeline, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (90%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
South Texas Midstream Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
South Texas Midstream, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NET Midstream, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NET General Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (0.1%; General
Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Pipeline Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (89.9%; Limited Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (99.9%; Limited
Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Palo Duro Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Palo Duro Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Palo Duro Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (88%; Managing
Member)

Shafter Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Shafter Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Tusk Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Granite Reliable Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners, LP (53.758%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (100%; General Partner)
NextEra Energy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

GR Bage (NEP), LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Genesis Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle
Member)

Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC
(100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (12.9%;
Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center, LLC (100%;
Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%;
Managing Member)
Wilmot Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit IXT Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Membker)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Taylor Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing
Member)
Coram Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.01%; General
Partner)

RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (99.99%; Limited
Partner)

Coram Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax
Equity Member)

Javelina Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Javelina Interconnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)

Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
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Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables II, LLC (100%; Managing Member)

Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ashtabula Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C. (100%; Sole Member)
Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Perrin Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)

Marshall Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
8S8S Holdings, LLC (100%; Socle Member)

Silver State South Solar, LLC (49.99%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)

Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

White Oak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NEP Renewables Holdings ITII, LLC (100%; Sole Memker)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.C4%;
Managing Member)

White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Memker)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NEP Renewables IIXI, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%;
Managing Member)

White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (1L00%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Egquity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle

Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing

Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax
Equity Member)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)

Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A

Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwooed Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle

Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Yellow Pine Sclar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax
Equity Member)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (1C0%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)

Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A

Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax
Equity Member)

Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity

Member)
Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)
Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
Pacific Plains Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)

Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing

Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nutmeg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Nutmeg Solar, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
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Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)

Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Seiling Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%;
Member)

Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%;
Managing Member)

Shaw Creek Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)

Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)

DG Waipio, LLC (100%)

Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)

W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Southwest Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)

Hatch Solar Energy Center I LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sunlight Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Renewables Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)

Sunlight Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Windstar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Tusk Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%)

Windstar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Solar Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Adelanto CA II, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
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Adelanto Solar Funding, LLC (50.01%; Member)

Adelanto Scolar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

McCoy CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar Holdings, LLC (50.01%; Member)
McCoy Scolar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
NextEra Enerqy Partners Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP DC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dos Caminos, LLC (50%; Member)
NET Holdings Management, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines, LLC (100%; Managing

Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)

Meade Pipeline Investment, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (75%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Pipeline, LLC (100%; Socle Member)

Redwood Midstream, LLC (90%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
South Texas Midstream Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
South Texas Midstream, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NET Midstream, LLC (100%; Scle Member)

NET General Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (0.1%; General
Partner)

Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (0.1%; General

Partner)

NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)

Red Gate Pipeline, LP (0.l1%; General Partner)

South Shore Pipeline L.P. (0.1%; General Partner)

NET Pipeline Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (99.9%; Limited

Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (99.9%; Limited
Partner)

NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Scouth Shore Pipeline L.P. (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Palo Duro Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Palo Duro Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity

Member)
Palo Duro Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (88%;

Managing Member)
Shafter Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Granite Reliable Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (46.242%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Bage (NEP), LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar, LLC (10C%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC (100%;
Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (12.9%;
Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center, LLC (100%;

Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%;

Managing Member)
Wilmot Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit ITI Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Taylor Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing

Member)
Coram Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.01%; General
Partner)
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RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (99.99%; Limited
Partner)

Coram Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Javelina Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables II, LLC (100%; Managing Member)

Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Ashtabula Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C. (100%; Sole Member)

Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Perrin Ranch Wind, LILC (100%; Sole Member)

Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Socle Member)

Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Marshall Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
888S Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Silver State South Solar, LLC (49.99%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Minco Wind Enerqgy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)

White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Irish Creek Wind, LLC (1C00%; Sole Member)

Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Quitman IXI Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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NEP Renewables III, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (1C0%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind IIT, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)

Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)
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Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)

Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC {(100%; Sole Member)

Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind IIT, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A
Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)

Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
Pacific Plains Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)

Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)

Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing

Member)

Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nutmeg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)

Nutmeg Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Seiling Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%;
Member)
Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%;
Managing Member)
Shaw Creek Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Hatch Solar Energy Center I LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
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Sunlight Renewables Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Sunlight Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sunlight Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Windstar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%)
Windstar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Solar Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Adelanto CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar Funding, LLC (50.01%; Member)
Adelanto Sclar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar Holdings, LLC (50.01%; Member)
McCoy Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP DC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dos Caminos, LLC (50%; Member)
NET Holdings Management, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines, LLC (100%; Managing

Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Meade Pipeline Investment, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (75%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Pipeline, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (80%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (10C%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
South Texas Midstream Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
South Texas Midstream, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NET Midstream, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NET General Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (0.1%; General
Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Pipeline Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
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Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (99.8%; Limited

Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (9%9.9%; Limited
Partner)

NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (989.9%; Limited Partner)
Northern Colorado Wind Enerqy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Palo Duro Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (88%; Managing
Member)
Shafter Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Granite Reliable Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Equity Partners, LP (100%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (100%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Bage (NEP), LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC (100%;
Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (12.9%; Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%; Maraging
Member)

Wilmot Enerqgy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit III Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Taylor Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing Member)
Coram Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.01%; General Partner)
RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (99.98%; Limited Partner)
Coram Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Javelina Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammeoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables II, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ashtabula Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C. (100%; Sole Member)
Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Perxrin Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Marshall Solar, LLC (1C00%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
S§SSS Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Silver State South Solar, LLC (49.99%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (10C%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Quitman II Solax, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Enexgy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Memper)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Sclar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
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Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)
Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (10(0%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)

Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pacific Plains Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Nutmeqg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Nutmeg Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Seiling Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%; Member)
Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%; Managing
Member)
Shaw Creek Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolioc 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC {(100%; Sole Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Hatch Solar Energy Center I LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Renewables Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Windstar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%)
Windstar Enerqgy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Solar Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar Funding, LLC (50.01%; Member)
Adelanto Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar Holdings, LLC (50.01%; Member)
McCoy Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
NextEra Enerqgy Partners Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP DC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dos Caminos, LLC (50%; Member)
NET Holdings Management, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (75%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Pipeline, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (90%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
South Texas Midstream Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
South Texas Midstream, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NET Midstream, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NET General Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (80%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Pipeline Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (99.8%; Limited Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (99.9%; Limited
Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (59.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (S0%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (99.9%; Limited Partner)
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Northern Colorado Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Palo Duro Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Palo Duro Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (88%; Managing
Member)

Shafter Solar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Granite Reliable Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (100%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Bage (NEP), LLC (10(0%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC (1C00%;
Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (12.9%; Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole
Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%; Managing
Member)
Wilmot Enerxgy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit III Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Taylor Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing Member)
Coram Portfolio IXI, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.01%; General Partner)
RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. {99.99%; Limited Partner)
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Coram Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member) '
Javelina Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables II, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ashtabula Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C. (100%; Sole Member)
Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Perrin Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Marshall Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
SSSS Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Silver State South Solar, LLC (49.99%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White QOak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings III, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Maraging
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Membker)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City IT Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Menber)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)
Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Scole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)

Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pacific Plains Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nutmeg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Menber)
Nutmeg Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Fguity Member)
Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Egquity Member)
Seiling Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%; Member)
Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%; Managing
Member)
Shaw Creek Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)
Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Membker)
DG California Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Westside Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Whitney Point Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Soclar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Hatch Solar Energy Center I LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Renewables Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sunlight Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sunlight Storage, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Windstar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings II, LLC (100%)
Windstar Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

NextEra Energy Partners Constructors, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Solar Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Adelanto CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar Funding, LLC (50.01%; Member)
Adelanto Solar Heldings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Adelanto Solar II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Adelanto Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy CA II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar Holdings, LLC (50.01%; Member)
McCoy Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
McCoy Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Ventures, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP DC Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dos Caminos, LLC (50%; Member)
NET Holdings Management, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Pipelines, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Investment, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (75%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Pipeline, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (90%; Managing Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Midstream, LLC (10%; Member)
Redwood Meade Midstream MPC, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (15%; Member)
River Road Interests LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Meade Pipeline Co LLC (10%; Member)
South Texas Midstream Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
South Texas Midstream, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NET Midstream, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NET General Partners, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (90%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (0.1%; General Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (0.1%; General Partner)
NET Pipeline Holdings LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Eagle Ford Midstream, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
LaSalle Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Natural Gas Company, LP (89.9%; Limited Partner)
Mission Valley Pipeline Company, LP (99.9%; Limited
Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline, LP (99.9%; Limited Partner)
NET Mexico Pipeline Partners, LLC (20%; Member)
Red Gate Pipeline, LP (92.9%; Limited Partner)
South Shore Pipeline L.P. (99.9%; Limited Partner)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Palo Duro Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Palo Duro Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Palo Duro Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (88%; Managing
Member)

Shafter Scolar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Shafter Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Shafter Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Granite Reliable Power, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP (53.758%; Limited Partner)
NextEra Energy US Partners Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
GR Bage (NEP), LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Purchaser, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)
Elk City Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Genesis Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Center Blythe, LLC (50%; Member)
Golden Plains Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Plains, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Baldwin Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center II, LLC (100%;
Sole Member)
Northern Colorado Intercomnect, LLC (12.9%; Member)
Northern Colorado Wind Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole

Member)
Northern Colorado Interconnect, LLC (87.1%; Managing
Member)

Wilmot Energy Center, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pine Brooke Class A Holdings, LLC (40%; Member)
Pine Brooke, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Blue Summit III Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Blue Summit Interconnection, LLC (25%; Member)
Harmony Florida Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ponderosa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Saint Solar, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Sanford Airport Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Soldier Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Taylor Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Energy Partners Acquisitions, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Baldwin Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Bayhawk Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Cedar Bluff Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (67.6%; Managing Member)
Coram Portfolio II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings V, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
RET Coram Tehachapi Wind GP, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (0.01%; General Partner)
RET Tehachapi Wind Development, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram California Development, L.P. (99.99%; Limited Partner)
Coram Portfeolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Coram Tehachapi, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
HW CA Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
High Winds, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Wind Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
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Membexr)
Javelina Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (55%; Managing Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project Holdings, LLC (1C0%; Sole Member)
Mammoth Plains Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Meadowlark Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables II, LLC (100%; Managing Member)
Ashtabula Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ashtabula Wind III, LILC (100%; Scle Member)
FPL Energy Vansycle L.L.C., (100%; Sole Member)
Garden Wind, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Perrin Ranch Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Rosmar Holdings, LLC (100%; Member)
Marshall Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Roswell Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
S8SS Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Silver State South Solar, LLC (49.99%; Managing Member)
Silver State Solar Power South, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tuscola Bay Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
White Oak Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings III, LLC (100%; Scole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (50%; Class B Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco Wind Energy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables III, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Star Moon Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Moonlight Bay Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Moonlight Bay Renewables, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Dodge Flat Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elora Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Fish Springs Ranch Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Little Blue Wind Project, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Minco Wind Enerqgy III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
\ Minco IV & V Interconnection, LLC (27.04%; Managing
Member)
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White Mesa Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Stargrass, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Borderlands Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Borderlands Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Cool Springs Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Ensign Wind Enexgy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Hubbard Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Irish Creek Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quinebaug Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Quitman II Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables Holdings IV, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Alta Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (1C0%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (10C%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing
Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Eguity Member)
Brady Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Member)
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)

Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
NEP Renewables IV, LLC (31.2%; Class B Member)
Alta Wind Portfelio, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Tusk Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Alta Wind VIII, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Dogwood Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Oliver Wind III, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Osborn Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Elk City Sholes Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Elk City II Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Southwest Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
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Elk City Renewables II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sholes Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Sholes Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Emerald Breeze Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Emerald Breeze, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Appaloosa Run Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Great Prairie Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Yellow Pine Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Yellow Pine Solar Interconnect, LLC (50%; Managing

Member)

Golden West Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden West Power Partners, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

(100%; Sole Member)

Nokota Wind Holdings, LLC
Nokota Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

(100%; Sole Member)

Brady Wind II, LLC
{50%; Member)

Brady Interconnection, LLC
Brady Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Brady Interconnection, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class B Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)

NEP Renewables Holdings, LLC (10C%; Sole Member)
NEP Renewables, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Breckinridge Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Breckinridge Wind Project, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity
Member)

Carousel Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Carousel Wind Farm, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)

Monarch Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)

Monarch Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
(100%; Sole Member)

Javelina Wind Holdings II, LLC
Javelina Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Javelina Interconnection, LLC (45%; Member)
Rush Springs Wind Energy, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Mountain View Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pacific Plains Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Pacific Plains Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Cottonwood Wind Project, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Golden Hills North Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Golden Hills Interconnection, LLC (32.4%; Member)
NextEra Energy Bluff Point, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
NextEra Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (99.8%; Member)
Desert Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC (50%; Managing Member)
Desert Sunlight Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 250, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Desert Sunlight 300, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Nutmeg Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)

Nutmeg Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
(100%; Sole Member)

Palomino Wind Holdings, LLC
Palomino Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Kingman Wind Energy I, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Kingman Wind Energy II, LLC (100%; Scle Member)
Prairie View Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
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Ninnescah Wind Energy LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sac County Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind Class A Holdings, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Sac County Wind, LLC (100%; Class A Member)
Seiling Wind Investments, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Portfolio, LLC (100%; Class A Tax Equity Member)
Seiling Wind II, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (33%; Member)
Seiling Wind, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Seiling Wind Interconnection Services, LLC (67%; Managing
Member)
Shaw Creek Solar Holdings, LLC (33.3%; Member)

Shaw Creek Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Solar Holdings Portfolio 12, LLC (100%; Class C Member)
DG Portfolio 2019 Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Amaze, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG California Solar, LLC (1C00%; Sole Member)
DG Colorado Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG LF Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Minnesota CSG, LLC (1C0%; Sole Member)
DG New Jersey Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG New York Solar, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Northeast Solar, LLC (100%; Socle Member)
DG SUNY Solar 1, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Southwest Solar Portfolio 2019, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
HL Solar LLC (100%; Sole Member)
DG Waipio, LLC (100%)
Pacific Energy Solutions LLC (100%; Sole Member)
W2 Solar Holdings, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Funding, LLC (100%; Sole Member)
Sierra Solar Ho